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CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

& &

It is my pleasure to share with you the 2017-18 Annual
Report of the HKU Foundation, which gives a snapshot
of the Foundation’s progress over the past year and
how it continues to transform lives in meaningful ways.

The Foundation’s investments experienced a
respectable year, due to a steady performance by the
markets, generating a return net of 7.6 percent for the
2016-17 fiscal year. The Foundation will continue to
exercise a prudent investment approach and careful
management of members’ contributions.

Many new major donations pledged in the past year are
helping to enhance the University’s capabilities in many
ways. The wide range of gifts included the largest single
donation the University has ever received, that of $1.244
billion from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust for the establishment of the Centre for Clinical
Innovation and Discovery (CCID) and the Institute of
Cancer Care (ICC) at Grantham Hospital by our Medical
Faculty. To support multidisciplinary experiential
learning activities, Mr and Mrs Tam Wing-Fan made a
gift of $100 million to establish an innovation wing,
which will be named the “Tam Wing-Fan Innovation
Wing” in recognition of their generosity, at the Faculty
of Engineering. And continuing the legacy of the Loke
Yew Scholarships, which were founded at the University
in the 1910s, the Loke Foundation furthered its support
by designating scholarships to benefit students of the
Medical Faculty.

Notable strides were also made in endowment giving
for research, with fifteen new Endowed Professorships
being established this year.

“ | would particularly like to welcome
the 144 new members to the HKU
Foundation benefactors’ family,
and thank the 96 members whose
memberships were upgraded from
April to December 2017. This brings
the number of Foundation members to
3,416.

It was a remarkable year, full of celebration, and
the year ahead will be one of change. Please join
me in thanking Professor Peter Mathieson for his
achievements at HKU and for giving his full support to
the Foundation in its work.

We will continue to ensure the HKU Foundation
remains a defining factor in the success of the
University, as it has been since its establishment, and
uphold its commitment to being a part of the next big
advancements at HKU.

I thank you for your continued dedication to the
University and know all Foundation members will
contribute whatever they can to HKU's success as a
research-led comprehensive university.

o

Professor Rosie T T Young
Chairperson
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PRESIDENT AND VICE-CHANCELLOR'S
MESSAGE ¥ E gk &

‘ ‘ Anyone looking back on the many events

04

and accomplishments of the past year
cannot help but observe the passion
and enthusiasm for the University that
is shared by alumni, students, staff, and
friends of HKU. This is what unifies HKU
and assures it will continue to light the
path to the brightest of tomorrows. , ,

Across the campus, the past year was one of continued
realisation of the 2016-25 Vision: to become Asia’s
Global University. Substantial progress has been made
on the 3+1 Is of internationalisation, innovation and
interdisciplinarity, all converging on impact.

On internationalisation, those entering HKU will find
a more dynamic and enriched student experience
awaiting them. By 2022, we aim to enable 100% of our
undergraduates to engage in at least one Mainland
China and one overseas opportunity, be it a student
exchange in Europe or North America, teaching in
Vietnam, a social innovation project in Myanmar or
a study tour in Shanghai. More than 9,000 students
have expanded their academic and community service
horizons by undertaking exchanges and other visits in
2016-17.

Excellent examples of innovation on campus include our
Dreamcatchers initiative, which supports the University’s
entrepreneurial community, and also iDendron, a new
physical hub currently housing thirty start-up teams
led by HKU students and young alumni. Innovation
can also be seen in our learning spaces. E-learning
at HKU, spearheaded by the Technology-Enabled
Learning Initiative, is transforming how teaching and
learning takes place, giving our teachers opportunities
to develop new ways to teach and students new ways
to learn. Our Massive Open Online Courses (MOOCs)
are opening doors to the outside world, bringing global
learners into HKU classrooms.

HKU Libraries Resident Therapy Dog - Jasper
BAESE FEEAE R IR (Jasper)

On the interdisciplinary front, our flexible degree
structure, pioneering Common Core Curriculum, and
the incredible learning opportunities we offer students
mean that they can engage with people beyond their
own faculties, enabling them to build networks that
prepare them for an increasingly interconnected world.

At HKU, the 3Is converge on impact, which means
making a difference to the world and to people’s lives.
We need to ensure that impact is an outcome for all
our academic and research activities. | believe we have
the will and the way to make this University a great
place for dedicated students and staff to contribute to
improving our world for the well-being of all.

On behalf of the University, | sincerely thank the
Foundation for its support and thank you, its members,
for your unwavering passion, dedication and kindness,
and most of all for your belief in the University and
its mission. New challenges lie ahead but with your
continued engagement the University will rise to meet
those challenges and strive for excellence.

4
— T ——

Professor Paul KH Tam
Acting President and Vice-Chancellor
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ent Ceremony for the Est:
novation and Disc] { Cancer Care

the Centre fo 1

j

Establishment of the “Chau Sin Wo Scholarship for Medical Students”
[BEMENRES | RIER

.llllll @

The University of Hong Kong - o

S i $100,000,000.00
Sk netars One Hundred Million Only :’

The largest single donation to date in HKU's history — a pledge of HK$1.244 billion from the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities

_Mrs May Tam_
Trust for the development of a holistic cancer care paradigm for Hong Kong
EEEEQLERTESRIEN EITIEET  AEARREEZARSAENER « ERESBANIINEAEE
B o

Prelude to Celebrating 100 Years of Teacher Education: |- ‘
i remony of Tin Ka Ping Educati i
Naming Coi8 ) y ‘{ jeon Library A gift from Mr and Mrs Tam Wing-Fan to establish an “Innovation Wing"” in the Faculty of Engineering to enrich
i[5 5 B :

students’ learning experience
BRBASEEES RS & ; BELRNBOIRERBRAIANE ] URARSBHNEBEE

A+ AR BlErEFosA

Bl i A A W S

Yuet Ming Auditorium staging the Noh Theatre by Hosho
School + Yamamoto family

AZABEBIRIKN B AR AN LA R B BRBIS RIE

‘ Honorary University Fellowships Presentation Ceremony 2017
£ fe BA R gk
Naming Ceremony of the Tin Ka Ping Education Library 2017 BBRBRLREUS

HARAHEEEED B HE
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HAPPENINGS
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Endowed Professorships

REHRE

The 10 Inauguration of Eqdowed Professorships (April 2017)
F1+ERERRETRE 2017F48)

Dedication Ceremony for the Mr and Mrs Hung Hing-Ying
Professorship in the Arts

LERRIRESHREE#HHE

Dedication Ceremony for the Ada M F Chan Professorship in
Oncological Pathology

RREFTESHRF(ERRES) HHE

i 21 =1 LLhm s

Dedication Ceremony for the Tsang Wing-Hing Professorship ~ Dedication Ceremony for the Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity
in Clinical Neuroscience Foundation Professorship in Nursing and the Alice Ho Miu Ling
BKBESHURE (RR SR 2) i85 Nethersole Charity Foundation Professorship in Holistic Cancer Care

HERAYRBTEZZEESCERRFERREZS)REBRTYER
BITZZAZECERRFEREFESR/ER) HHE

HAPPENINGS
i B i

Dreamcatchers and iDendron

).——:-'.-

8

Dﬁ'ﬁﬁ; ; 3

iDendron - a newly opened innovation and entrepreneurship hub at HKU

BARBIRZHF AR R PO - B HiDendron

i
o 9n(7

Py |

ENTREPRENEURS
FORUM™

Global Youth Entrepreneurs Forum 2017
HRE FRIFERIE2017

DreamCatchers: a scheme to inspire innovation and
entrepreneurship

DreamCatchersst EIE BIRIFT - IR{EAIZEE 1

Celebration of the Arts with The Shaw Foundation
EVEERXRE
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A YEAR OF CELEBRATION

FERE R

YEARS OF
I 3 n MEDICINE MEDICINE IN HONG KONG
(W nHosrone - EEREPRBAEEERRRE—A=1TAF

Highlights of celebration B 7 & 8%

- The Homecoming Dinner

- "Big Shots” Photography Exhibition
[RERR IBER

- A Musical Tribute F44&

- ‘The Making of Healers’ RTHK
Documentary
ERBRI KRB zEILHEN

- Hong Kong Summit of Global Health
Leaders 2 IREFRFEEMEBES

YEnns g
3 MED[gpy

5
B | ity

FACULTY OF EDUCATION CELEBRATING 100 YEARS OF TEACHER

B ‘ EDUCATIOI\i
E) ‘¥Ear?10fEd . g&ﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂaﬁag
g ;%C;;!é ucation

T, o g

Centenary Celebration
of Teacher Education at HKU

1 I [ 1 L
Ak g

i

The Faculty has been ranked the World No. 4 in the Times Higher Education World University Rankings by Subject
2018.

BRE(RELSEHE)TR2018FHEERBIREDNY -

LI KA SHING FACULTY OF MEDICINE CELEBRATING 130 YEARS OF

A YEAR OF CELEBRATION
FRERER

Faculty of

B Sovial Sciencss Faculty of Social Sciences celebrating its 50" anniversary

P BAAE I AHAI w HEHBRRERLTEAE

= Faculty of Dentistry

WP The University of Hong Keng

35 Years Faculty of Dentistry celebrating its 35% anniversary
S FHSRER=+ERE

gl | 35Years €90

]

World's No.1 Dental Sciapol "

QS Wogal University Rankinggsay Subjeg 2017

i
:% é \ a8 =1

The Faculty of Dentistry ranked No. 1 in the World for three consecutive years by QS University Rankings by Subject
in 2016, 2017 and 2018.

FTEERE2016FEEBE=FREMRSEHFRBQQLATNERRBENESE FIRERE-TEBEMF -
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CULTIVATING TOMORROW'S
LEADERS % W H B &2

Student Diversity & Internationalisation

B Z Mt REIRRL
Non-local Students FEZxth 224

Number of students (all levels of study) 24 £ 8 (FiE &3

niversity Grants Committee (UGC)-funded students only

(2016-2017)

NUmMperof students:

s
| ) ¢ "
[o]

Exchange Networking

x;m?ﬂ%

'Number of exchange partners

[RAUSLAIGASE =AGA /7))

CROSS BOUNDARY LEADERSHIP

Sixty-eight students participated in the HKU-Common
Purpose Leadership Development Programme in
summer 2017. During their four-week stay in Manila,
the students experienced cultural exchanges through
internships, immersion visits to organisations such
as the World Bank, and direct interactions with local
people. The Programme is supported by the Gallant
Ho Experiential Learning Centre. In summer 2018, the
programme will take place in Yangon, Myanmar.

BHES EEEWMAL

2017FEZF » AN+ N\BZE4% 2 HIHKU-Common Purpose
Leadership Development Programme * 7£ 55 JE $i & B¥
AENEHMN R AR BEFREE - SR
RPTERE  HEMWABEZTHMESRZXLE
5o SFEEMBERBREBZFhOXE  HEMN2018F
EXTAAEMKET -

CULTIVATING TOMORROW'S LEADERS
1 B H BB

FLIPPED LEARNING APPROACH

The Common Core summer course “Everyday
Computing and the Internet”, taught by Professor
Ricky Kwok, took on an innovative approach to create
an enhanced learning experience. Students began by
spending three weeks attending lectures and learning
materials online. A gamification syllabus was deployed
where students took part in game-based workshops
and used algorithms to solve a Rubik’s cube. This was
followed by two intensive weeks at Peking University
where the students applied what they learned in a
classroom alongside Mainland students.

REGHBERNX

HEF A ERB B E ZCommon CoreiRiZ] HEE
B H B4 | (Everyday Computing and the Internet) £%
AIETHERE REBEETREXRENETRE - &R
EHE=E8 - ﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁtﬁﬁﬁg RE
BESMAKE  Z24EZSHETRWERITFES > I
%ELW&"E?&%FE*EXJ R o HE® B4FIE
ERARBETMERZERNERE  HRHBELE-FLE
o BUHA -
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ADVANCING RESEARCH
e 3 BF 7% 48 3

ADVANCING RESEARCH
i 28 BF 2 48 3

Research Funding & Productivity i 228 % B & & 7 A - EXEE

on-antibio®

Cumulative value of Research Grants Council (RGC)’s Areas of Excellence (AoE) projects directed by HKU
investigators since its inception in 1996

B1996FMEEWR (MER) AL SMBMBHEES  EZXFTE THEXREEEENEE R ALHE

Total value 1S
oF MEDICIAE \ THE RSITY OF HONG KONG

Eop
KRR
Ay o Ko W TR e w W

s689IM 55.6%...... [

BEAEBNATIAEER
Compound NP1 ()
4y T A 2P ;-l

Cumulative value of RGC’'s Theme-based Research Scheme (TRS) projects led by HKU investigators since its
inception in 2010

B2010FERRLTEMRFENES  ABABEEENEL R ESHE COMBATING SUPERBUGS HhvBRHE

The emergence of antibiotic-resistant superbugs poses a serious EERAEEMEMBRARE 2RO HFEERE
Tieale | (g | threat to global public health as they can affect the treatmentof ~ BEEZE & W ELBEELHBHIEERN - MEYER
b T L] a wide range of infectious diseases. Microbiologist Dr Richard Kao B—NELIREBRERRGFHEL  UABRKRZR

O Yi-Tsun and his team are looking into ways to alter the bacteria GBI AEMERHAR @ BIERAREE IR E R 5
H KS ° ° o o 1ol instead of killing them. Their novel approach is to keep the bugs Le: 0754
alive but make them vulnerable to attack by the human immune
BELCE-FT=BTET

system, hence reducing the chance of getting antibiotic-resistant
bacteria.

Number of HKU professoriate staff ranked by Number of ongoing research collaborations with _
Clarivate Analytics as being among the world’s top partners on all five continents ; A ‘SUPER’ RESEARCH COLLABORATION
3 3 1)1 {2l gox
1% of scientists (based on the number of citations BB MR XM K S ER T EIBE A ground-breaking ‘Super steel’, which is much stronger,
recorded for their publications) ' . .
SN R and more flexible and affordable than conventional steel
BEASBMYEEFSIAY > BREREZIFAER
=l 15{;%15 MR E ﬁ%&?ﬁ*é%ﬁ =] K - » il ! used in automotive, aerospace and defence applications,
Z 400+ ’ .‘; > has been developed by a team of scientists from Hong
’ 5 ’ - . r = Kong, Taiwan and Beijing. This discovery was led by Dr
1 1 " Y _ il e Huang Mingxin of Department of Mechanical Engineering
(as of April 2017) (BiZ 2017454 8) N o

and its findings were published in the prominent academic
journal ‘Science’.

[ RS 1EIER
BHMITRERAENMELREREEE - ERILRH
BXREE - HRE-EER [BRM] HRRED
B o MBI —RAERE ~ R REIRG AR E S
Fad AFESERM - RATER o BRI
RERHBEMIT (BHE) (Science) ik °
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KNOWLEDGE EXCHANGE AND
IMPACT k% i 2 & Kk

Collaborative Research, Contract Research & Consultancy

BFEITSE ~ SAUWTSE K BRI AR TS

Licenses Patents

e =3

ANIMAL WELFARE IN HONG KONG

Animal protection and welfare in Hong Kong were strengthened
as a result of research conducted by Ms Amanda Whitfort of the
Faculty of Law. The research detailed a review of the current
animal welfare legislation in Hong Kong and suggested specialised
training for police and prosecutors in presenting animal cruelty

cases in court.

OLED VENTURE

A joint research collaboration on Organic Light-Emitting Devices
(OLED) display technology by HKU and industry leader, TCL
Corporation, is enabling the development of new OLED materials
and the exploration of inks preparation for printable OLEDs
for commercialisation. The project is funded by TCL and led by
Professor Vivian Yam Wing-Wabh, the Philip Wong Wilson Wong
Professor in Chemistry and Energy.

KNOWLEDGE EXCHANGE AND IMPACT
GE SR

EEHYER

& E Pt Amanda Whitfort T T3ETHEBE B
REDYEZWAE  FARNBEBRGEEDY
AR WRBAZRERIEAESRHEEMI
o, EHESEBYNEERY -

OLEDHJRIFT3E R
BRETEPRTAEBTCLEFE/E  HAREH
EHEBRAX_BEOLED)BEREM - BEWRHE
OLED¥I R K EN RIOLED RV £/ER £ 3% - RIE
BETCLE  WTHEZSEZAESHR(LERH
BERVERERIREE -
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HKU Total Expenditure
AR 4R

HKS9,260M

Government Subventions* I:MPACT: OF GIVIN G
BB ES N = ?)‘: é i@
54%

Total Donations
ST

HK$434M

*The University’s total income comprises Government subventions, tuition, programme and other fees, interest and investment returns, auxiliary services and
donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are critical in advancing HKU in areas of strategic
importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.

RENBBABEBFHBER - 28 RERAMGKE  AISRRENS - HERBURER - BRRBANEEZEEIOR » M A LB 8
RIEBBARHBERRRB UG FIRRREE o



IMPACT OF GIVING
$i

IMPACT OF GIVING

.:IT;:’ E‘l‘ v )
2T . , » . , ,
Every year, the new graduating class continues the tradition of paying forward when they celebrate the milestone of their
academic journey. Their gifts have been put to use in areas such as Centennial Campus Development, the Vice-Chancellor’s

Development Fund and Scholarships. Over 27,000 graduating students have made donations to the Graduating Class Gift
Scheme since 2003. Together, they have raised $3.6M.

BF  RBREEXRLEENEXERM R - FRER  ZBIFXRLHENEE IDEER - WANERBRES KRS
B BEARFRERRE RRERESURRES - AFTEB2003FHEHES @ FRIM27,0008EXEXE - 5

e —

ZEATET

wr

Scholarships/Bursaries/
Student Enrichment

RPBERBERRE

Class of 2017 Campaign —Z—tFEEZ 4 IFNETE

Distribution

of Donations
B Sh Academic
Research o
Professorships/ B J + O
Fellowships first-time donors XA articipation rate £ &
ﬁﬁﬁ&%ﬁﬁ:ﬁg—k B p p EZ e
<= Raised £18 The donations go to support next generation of
]]:[[[[ students to take part in enrichment activities via
Campus = 780’000 BRABYRIZZEMRAREEE » /Y
Development ii ‘ . u o . : ”
RERRE 4 = Record high! HKU Class Giving Scholarship Fund
0.4% B2 |
Faculty/ ﬁ General rgiﬁ*%—iaiﬂ-{ﬁ%ﬁj
Departmental 1.2% Purposes
Development Conferences/ —RAE
Bk EARER Workshops
SRRIEDH
Number of Donors HKU Foundation Membership

BRAR BAEEER

First-time Donors

BIRBRA

>80%
R LE LA

Number of New Number of Members
Foundation Members with Elevated
EEEEs membership

BASENESES

Total Number of Donors

BRARE

Ratio of Alumni to Non-Alumni Donors

REEFREIBRA Z LB

3846

144 926

°
The above figures are based on donations received from July 2016 to June 2017.

LM FEN2016FE78 E2017F6 B AT 28R ©
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IMPACT OF GIVING

b L B

Highlights of major donations (HK$1 million or above)
received from March 1, 2017 to February 28, 2018, in support

of faculties and units.

Faculties/Units Benefited

RESkR/EA

Faculty of Engineering
TRZR

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine
FRAEENR

Department of Pathology
HREER

Department of Psychology
DIRE R

Faculty of Arts
1

Faculty of Law
EEE R

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMESMN

University-wide

REBER

BAEA-ZE-—tF=ZA-HEZZ-N\FZA
—tNEHERAEARERR(—BEEB TR LR

ZEBREEN o

Areas of Designation

WHH/HE

Establishment of the Tam Wing Fan
Innovation Wing
L[ BER B RIRIE

Research Activities
BRIf3RIER

Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity
Foundation Professorship in Nursing and
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity
Foundation Professorship in Holistic

Cancer Care
HEKAYERBITEZLEESSHIRE GERE
B)RBEERAPERIBTZZEESSHRE
(BEFERIESE)

Ada M F Chan Professorship in Oncological
Pathology
RREFESHRE(ERRES)

Eugene Chuang Professorship in
Developmental and Educational Psychology

HARBESHEFEERRYBVES)

Mr and Mrs Hung Hing-Ying Professorship in
the Arts
BRI RESHEREEN)

Warren Chan Professorship in Human Rights
and Responsibilities

REBESHRFANERED)

Peter Hung Professorship in Pain Research

AR BESHIERFE RRBITR)

Karen Lo Eugene Chuang Professorship in
Diversity and Equity
BRHERABRESHERE

(Z LA FHEEHR)

Mr Edmund Tam Wing-Fan &
Mrs May Tam
BRI UE

Hui Hoy & Chow Sin Lan Charity
Fund Limited, Mr Hui Kam-Wa,
Mr Hui Kam-Chung Kevin, Mr
Hui Kam-Wing, Mr Hui Ming
FBREREEESERAT
FHRESE o FTRERLAE
FRERRERELE ) BRERELE

Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole
Charity Foundation
HERAYERBITEZEESS

Dr Chan Keeng-Wai
BRfgZEE

Mr Eugene Chuang
HEBERE

The Hung Hing Ying & Leung
Hau Ling Charitable Foundation
BRRRIIREZEES

Mr Warren Chan
BREBEE

Mr Peter H H Hung
Rt

Ms Karen Lo & Mr Eugene
Chuang
BEHENZLTREREEE

Faculties/Units Benefited

RESG/E

Department of Surgery
IMRIE R

Faculty of Architecture
BB

Faculty of Dentistry
FEZEkR

University-wide
REBEE

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMEBEMN

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FRMEEMN

Asia Case Research Centre
B M E A5 A /O

Department of Microbiology
MEMER

Policy for Sustainability Lab,
Faculty of Social Sciences
HERESR
REKERRD

Faculty of Business and
Economics
RERIBEEER

Faculty of Social Sciences
HERESR

Areas of Designation

HE/EE

Tsang Wing-Hing Professorship in
Clinical Neuroscience

BKBRESHERE (RRHERNS)

Andrew K F Lee Professorship in
Architecture Design

FRBESHEFERER

Kingboard Professorship in
Advanced Dentistry
BREESHRFE(RETES)

Joint Education Programme for PhD

B AFIEERTE

Loke Yew Scholarships
ERRES

Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Training and
Research Grants
TRIEBEESEITIIRMERER

HSBC/HKU Asia Pacific Business Case
Competition
ELTAEHERFILE

Research on emerging infections

B EIRI R

Living Water & Community Revitalization -
An Agricultural-led Action, Engagement and
Incubation Programme at Lai Chi Wo

KEHRE - BREEMRBN L BREETTE

Distinguished Visiting Scholar Scheme
FEHE 2 AT

JC A-Connect: Jockey Club Autism
Support Network

BESSEHETHE

IMPACT OF GIVING
6

Estate of Ms Tsang Wing-Hing
SKBRLZLTEE

Mr Andrew K F Lee
ZEELE

Mr Paul Cheung Kwok-Wing

Southern University of Science
and Technology
A RHRRE

The Loke Foundation

Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation
THIEEEESE

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited
BB LSELRITHERAT

Mr Michael Tong Seak-Kan
EHREE

The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited
BB LBELRITAERAT

Fung Global Institute Limited
1 i B PR AR R T B

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
AEREGEREGTES
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IMPACT OF GIVING IMPACT OF GIVING
5 ot & 6

Faculties/Units Benefited Areas of Designation Donors Faculties/Units Benefited Areas of Designation
SEPRR/EM HA/&HE ARE RSP/ EM R E/stE
University-wide Tang Pak Kau Scholarships Estate of Mr Tang Chap-In Asia Global Institute Asia-Global Dialogue 2017 The Hongkong and Shanghai
RERE HERRES HEBLLEE SMNIRERRR S P Banking Corporation Limited
BB LEEZRTERAT
Department of Paediatrics Research, training and teaching activities Mr Bryan Lin
and Adolescent Medicine BZRE - BZIIRBE T MREEE R4 Department of Microbiology ~ Research Activities Chan Yin Chuen Memorial
RERBIVEREBZR MEMEZR =R Charitable Foundation
Rig) | BEBRLCSES
Faculty of Education School Leadership Development Conference  Tin Ka Ping Foundation
B5Ex and Training for Gansu Primary/Junior HRRESS Faculty of Science Chin Ping-Chuen Memorial Scholarship in The Chin’s Family Trust
Secondary School Professional Team and HEpR Earth Sciences
Education Bureau Directors REFRL MR EEES

ERAGEXBREZNRERENE
D RERANHERRBREGE

University-wide Cheung Mui Sang Bursaries/Wong Shek Yung Dr Edmund M T Cheung
REZERE Student Enrichment Fund RN ZREE
University Museum and HKU Museum Society 30t Anniversary The University of Hong Kong RSEDES/EAEEBRRRE
Art Gallery Endowment Fund Museum Society
BB REXIMIEYE EEREEYESE=1TAFES BEAEHEYESS
Department of Surgery The Hong Kong Hereditary and High Risk Hong Kong Hereditary Breast
IR 2 Breast Cancer Programme Cancer Family Registry Limited
Department of Microbiology ~ Research and development of a rapid Respiratory Virus Research BEREERSRIEEEE BEBEEMIERKERNE
MEYER DNA/RNA diagnostic panel for respiratory Foundation Limited BIRATF
infections tailored for China and Asia N BRSMEEESERLT
ST r B8] B 0 I R R R B o .
DNA/RNAR I S5 B E AR Hong Kong Jockey Club “Connect Vulnerable Youth by Activating The Hongkong Bank Foundation
Centre for Suicide Research  their Social Networks” project EERITERESES
and Prevention [DHREREBFERNEFTDF 58
University-wide “Experiential Learning on Chinese Culture Tin Ka Ping Foundation BEBESEM L BRIFFTF O
REEE and One Belt One Road” Project HRRESS
[HEIX R —%—REEmER 5t
University-wide Horizons-Mingde Project Lee Hysan Foundation
REBEGE BREB(ORIINEE) TS MHEEES
Faculty of Social Sciences HKJC “End-of-Life” Care Project The Hong Kong Jockey Club
HEREER [BESEXEE] Charities Trust
EHEESRELTES Jao Tsung-| Petite Ecole Development of the Ecole The Jao Studies Foundation
2 REE T R BRI R Limited
BEMRESERAT
Department of Pathology Hereditary Gastrointestinal Cancer The Hong Kong Cancer Fund
REER Programme EREEESS
EEM IR ERT S Department of Psychology Development of Evidence-Based Neuro- K K Ho International Charitable
DIEEZR Intervention Protocols Foundation
FREEREREN AT R AERERZEES
Department of Psychiatry Jockey Club Mental Wellness Project for The Hong Kong Jockey Club
BHBER Women Charities Trust
EEeBiHE L @ETE EEHEEORSETES Faculty of Social Sciences Jockey Club Water Initiative on Sustainability  The Hong Kong Jockey Club
HEREER and Engagement Project Charities Trust
EHE K BT 58 EEEFELEETES
Centre of Buddhist Studies Development of the Centre and Glorious Sun Group
B ZE O Postgraduate Scholarships JBEER
B R BRI A Hg s Department of Medicine HBV DNA tests GlaxoSmithKline Limited
ABIER CHFRFESERH EREL=ABRLF
Faculty of Architecture Asian Development Bank - Japan Scholarship  Asian Development Bank
EsmEars Programme T RS B4R IT Faculty of Law Associate/Assistant Professorship in the area ~ WYNG Foundation
SOMNBRRRIT — AARRES EEZER of Medical Ethics and Law

BEME  AEARR/MERERE
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IMPACT OF GIVING

Faculties/Units Benefited

RES /R

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine
FRAEENR

University-wide
REEE

Department of Computer
Science

SAEENERRLCER

Journalism and Media Studies
Centre

FEREEFR A

Faculty of Education
BEZhR

HKU-Pasteur Research Pole
HRARE—DHEH IR PO

Department of Paediatrics
and Adolescent Medicine

RERBFLFRER

Faculty of Social Sciences
HERIEER

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BRERRFZR

Department of Orthopaedics
and Traumatology

BIERAIBIRER

Hong Kong Jockey Club
Centre for Suicide Research
and Prevention

BEESSH EARMERSL

Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole

BN R

Areas of Designation

R HE /R

Hong Kong Summit of Global Health Leaders

PREREFLAMETESES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Scholarships
EEEFERES

“Quantum Causal Structures” Project

[EBFREREE RIAE

China Media Project
PSR ET &

“To investigate the nature of social and
academic experiences of representative
samples of rural college students entering
four elite universities in China”

Development of the Centre

PR

Protocol Research Study for treatment of
children and adolescents (0-18 years) with
acute myeloid leukaemia
REARERFOFoMBMEAMEL RN
T

The Fung Fellowship in support of
The Masters of Global Public Policy
2IRARBEREBELRE 2 IFKEETE

Development of the Centre

BB

Yang Hsueh-Chi Visiting Professorship
BEREERRE

Post-secondary Student-initiated Youth
Suicide Prevention Projects
[EA{RE{T |- RBEEEN

B IE B F B RS

Development of the Ecole

L Y

Shun Tak Holdings - Dr Stanley
Ho Hung Sun Foundation

EREEMBLAEIEASS

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
BEEBEFEAEETES

John Templeton Foundation

Foundation Open Society
Institute

The Ford Foundation
BIEES

Institut Pasteur

Children’s Cancer Foundation

REERES

Victor and William Fung
Foundation Limited
RRZEELHRAT

Dr Charles Yeung Chiu
HEE L

Dr Serena Yang Hsueh-Chi
HEEFL

Community Partner Foundation
Limited
HEAFESHRAA

Anonymous

EER

Faculties/Units Benefited

RESk/ B

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine

FERAESMR

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine
SEHEESR

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Microbiology
HMEMEZR

Department of Microbiology
WEMER

Department of Pathology
RIEE R

Li Ka Shing Faculty of
Medicine
FEHEEMR

University-wide

KRB

Department of Surgery

SIRIER

Areas of Designation

TR H /&R

Celebration of 130 Years of Medicine in
Hong Kong
ERNEEEBERRE130F

PET-CT Scanning project for lymphoma
patients

EYENDERABEZIEEFRE

Research in Hepatology

B AT 52

Research in Cardiology

AT 5%

Research on Chronic Hepatitis B
1814 2 RUFT KR

Research on Diabetic Kidney Disease

PERABEMR

Research on Emerging Respiratory Viral
Infections
ERSEERE i

The Hongkong Hainan Commercial
Association South China Microbiology
Research Fund

BREEEHEETEMENENEES

Croucher Innovation Award 2017

2017 ERESEEFRFEE

Chau Sin Wo Scholarship for Medical Students

BAEMENERES

Hon Ping Entrance Scholarship for Nigerian
Students
ETRES

Postgraduate Fellowship in Neurosurgery

WESIRMRERES

IMPACT OF GIVING
6

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TERESE

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

EEMERES

Mr Siri Manavutiveth

BEREE

Mr Chao Kee-Young Ronald
BHELE

Lichi Charitable Foundation
Limited
BEEEZESER AT

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd
EEEEZESHRAT

The Chen Wai Wai Vivien
Foundation Limited

SE2ESERRF

The Hongkong Hainan
Commercial Association

BBEERE

The Croucher Foundation

EEESE

Ms Chau Sin-Wo
BAEMLit

Anonymous

EEK

Anonymous

BEK
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HKU FOUNDATION ORGANISATION
RPN -E- Y

Honorary Advisor to
Foundation Chairman

BeIRREERH

Foundation Secretariat

Company Secretar
(Director‘:)f Financg)

REWE(MBER)

Executive Director
(Director of Development & Alumni Affairs Office)

HE(RRERREHIAE)

Compliance Officer
(Assistant Director of Finance)

EREE(MBEHEER)

Investment Committee

REZES®

Disbursement Committee Ad Hoc Committees

KEEEEES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EE R

Professor Rosie T T Young #5522 #i#%"
Chairman &

Dr Colin KY Lam M S & {E 12
Deputy Chairman BlEfE

Professor C F Lee Z=J@ 33 #§%°
Deputy Chairman B EfE

Dr Patrick Poon &%z 5 {# 410
Deputy Chairman B EfE

Dr Robin Y H Chan [ B E{E Lo

Mr David Fong Man Hung 5 XX #5543
Ms Pansy Ho ;818 2z +5

Dr Gallant Y T Ho fa[ 24 {8 +3

Mr Andrew K F Lee Z=S &) 5 4o

Dr Edwin Leong R #Z 1B 4

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZHE B 1
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung /215 %45
Mr Robert K K Shum ZBRE £ £

Dr Ambrose So Ex i 1&E ff 1-2

Dr Tam Wah Ching i # [E £

Mr David Ying-kit Wong = #48 fp 47
Mr Joseph C C Wong = Al 5t 4E

Professor Paul KH Tam ;B EF ¥

Acting President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio BER R * BEREE

Dr Stanley Ho Al 55228 +

Honorary Lifetime Chairman KR8 82 ¥ &

Term of Directorship 1E&7 :

HKU FOUNDATION ORGANISATION
BEKBESRE

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE IR EEE®

Acting President and Vice-Chancellor 22 &
Chairperson &

Mr Timpson Chung Shui-Ming $& 3 B8 5 4£
Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEI & &+
Professor Rosie TT Young 18 522 2%

Ms SaraLo EFE L+

DISBURSEMENT COMMITTEE i EE &

Professor Rosie T T Young 15 5% 32 ##%
Chairperson &

Dr Colin KY Lam ¥ =& B+
Dr Patrick Poon j&Z2 E {8+
Mr Robert K K Shum & B E 4

Professor Paul K H Tam :B& F #%
Acting President and Vice-Chancellor B2 &

Professor Hongbin Cai £ B ##%
Dean'’s Representative Ft R A3k

Mr Philip Lam #R5BE 5o 4
Honorary Advisor to Foundation Chairman £ 3 [ 48 £ EE ]

November 12,2016 - November 11,2019 9 November 15,2017 - November 14, 2020
March 25,2017 - March 24, 2020 10 December 16, 2017 - December 15, 2020
August 2, 2017 - August 1, 2020 11 March 11,2018 - March 10, 2021
November 4, 2017 - November 3, 2020

August 30,2015 - August 29, 2018
October 16,2015 - October 15,2018
February 19, 2016 - February 18,2019
February 28, 2016 - February 27,2019

A WN -
o NOWU»

2017 Annual General Meeting & K&
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS

HAEE
As of February 28,2018 £28H

Z2TZE-NFZA=+N\H

FOUNDATION
MEMBERS # 2

* Founding Member BI& &8
# With donation made in the past year &8 % — & 183

32

HONORARY PATRONS %%QE # Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd BREFESERAT
# Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity Foundation HERMAYEBRBITEZEEESS
Dr Bau David Chung Kwong HE B A Dr Edwin Leong PaBIEE+ # Asian Development. Bar.uk. EE;J\I‘IF;%%&E{T
Ms Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla MEBLt+ Dr Li Dak Sum ZE =+ # The Bank of East P.\S|a, Limited i%ﬁﬁgﬁ \
*  MrFrancis S Y Bong BB o4 Mr Kenneth Li AR S # Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd AREZRSE(EB)ERAT
Mr Anthony Chan BRED 1 54 Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po SHEHT # Children’s Cancer Foundation REBFES
# Mr Warren Chan RES L # Mr Lin Xiaohui PRI S 4 # Children’s Thalassaemia Foundation WHEEMREES
# Dr Chan Keeng Wai R EREE 4 # Ms Karen Lo BIME 7+ Chi-Li Pa.o Foundat|9n ‘ @EEE%i
Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek [ GRTE S 4 Mr Lo Shiu Kwan REEBI # Chow Tai Fook Charlty.Foundatlon Jg{j@a,u\;gﬁ
Ms Shirley Chan REZEL+ # Ms Amanda Loke Kwai Lin BEREL+ # The Croucher Foundation _ ERESS
Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang BRRAE LA Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin fETER 7+ # The I?ons Zimmern Cha.rltab.le I.:oundat|on . _
Ms Chan Yee Man BR#E L+ Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai R R Fok Ying TH”Q Founfjatlo.n Limited o E%iﬁgﬁﬁﬁﬁ NG|
*  DrThomasTT Chen W+ Dr Lui Che Woo e # Fong’s National Engineering Company Limited SEREMWBRA T
Dr Henry K S Cheng ERARfE Ms Irene Man Yee Ching wiEE L+ Fung (1906) Foundation Limited BEKOW)ZZEESHRAT
Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee EE S Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun BRI # Glorious Sun Group ilg,i%
# Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing RESR AL Ms Mok Sau King BEEBRL+ # Hang Seng Bank T,Eaﬁﬁfﬁ _
Mr Cheung Lun RtR LA Mr David Mong Tak Yeung SEis gt Henry G Leorjg Estates Ltd :.’é,mﬂiﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂ NE]
Madam Chin Lan Hong B ke Dr Pak Suet Sin BEELT Hﬂmb$d77. %Ttgiiﬁié
*  DrChow Yei Ching AL # Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong EH B+ # HKU Museum Society _ §iﬁﬁfﬁ’%ﬁ* &
# Mr Eugene Chuang R EE # Professor Jonathan S T Sham B EHIT # Hong Kong Blood Cancer Foundation ?:% E‘Egﬁé
# Mr Chui Wai-kwan A Dr David Sin Wai-Kin HhEREL # Hong Kong Cancer Fund ?iﬁﬁﬁgfs
Dr Chung Hon Dak EwmEEt Dr Helmut Sohmen e iEL Hong Kong Pao Fou.ndat|on ‘ ?;%%E%_%Iﬁ 2
# Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong B2k Ms Esther Suen BESEL+ Hong Kong Sanatorium & Ho.spltal,. Ltd . o ﬁ;ﬂ]%p} i
Mrs Clara Fok ERZEL T Mr Simon Suen Siu Man B EE # The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited 8 P ELRITERAT
£ £ ; A0 £ g 2
Mr David Fong Man Hung F s # Dr Tam Wah Ching EE o # The Hongkqng B:.:mk Foundation . . ‘ 3 E%ﬁg: He
Mr Lawrence Fung B S # Mr Edmund Tam Wing Fan SEaS # The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation AERERINKRE=HS
Mrs Alexandra Fung BERELZL # Mrs May Tam Mak Mei Yin # Jao Tsung | Fou.ndatlon ﬁi&f‘j@%é \
Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie # DrJimmy Tang BRSE B+ Jao Tsung-| Petite Ecole Fan Club tEREEMEIA
Dr Aron Harilela ErpEt Dr Tin Ka Ping S The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation AESEAREEES
*  MrEugene L C Heung E\.\T%’ﬁ’ﬁﬂi # MrTong Seak Kan %ﬁ’l‘ﬂéﬁi The Joseph Needham Foundation for Science & Civilisation SHNERFEYAESE
*  DrStanley Ho fBLEE+ Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang BEYT L+ # Kerry Holdings Limited EEEEBRAT
Dr Lydia Ho Wing Bing KB Dr Edmund Tse BT+ # Kowloon Investment Co Ltd e
* # DrGallantY T Ho R Mr Joseph C C Wong A s Lam,Woo Foueratlon ﬂ“"?;g%
Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho BB &+ Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong BEEEE Law’s Foundation aTEEE;. i,
# Professor Laurence Hou REEHE Mr Richard Wong Chung Tak -2 # Lée HySfm Foundatlén *Jﬂég e
# Mr Hui Ming B e Dr Philip K H Wong A # L! Ka Shing Fouerat|on $iaﬁggi i_
# Mr Peter HH Hung =Rt Dr Wilson K L Wong e RE+ # LiPo Fhun Charltablle Trust FU”‘_j - $ﬁ7f§§= 15%%%% _
*  Drthe Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie KEeEEEEL+ Dr Kennedy Y H Wong EHEEt # The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited R EREHSEHR/AT
Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee SIRME £ Mrs Gertrude Wong SEEE L+ The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited st e e o &S A TH N\ T
# Ms Sherley Lam MEfRLZ L Dr Vivian Wong Taam Chi Woon éEEE%I Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited EXBRESNELSESERAT
- . . = \\ oo g
Mr Lam Sum Chee PRAR S Dr Victor Woo Chi Pang HEMEE MaMa Charitable Foundation BEOBEEES
Dr Alice Lam MEEnE+ # Dr Philip Wu Po Him ASEHEt Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd B FRISEHM AR AT
# Madam Kitty Lau # Dr Serena Yang BEEEEL Morningside Group o Ei@; _
# Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan 2B Mr Yeung Kwok Keung BEREE Nan Fung Developmen.t Limited _ LERERAT
Mr Lau Siu Chuen 2o2ks Mr Gabriel CM Yu RAEBAELE New World Group Charity Foundation FtREEEEES
Dr Peter KK Lee ZREE L Mr Daniel CK Yu A # Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd Il () BPRA T
* # Mr Andrew K F Lee ZEEELE # Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong SFEEHIS Novoherf\rt Limited . \ﬁ{b\f%ﬂ?&ﬁl‘ﬁﬁﬁl
Dr Lee Shau Kee FIEB L Mrs Carol Yu SEEEL+ Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd EEMCEERAT
* # DrLee Shiu 2SI+ Mr Larry Yung LA fen o # Providence Foundation Limited EEESEERAT
Mrs Christina Lee FIpEfEREZ = Mrs Helen Zimmern mEEEXA # Rocbe H.ong Kong L!m|ted ~ #K ﬁ%lﬁ?%ﬁﬁﬂﬁa
*  DrlJennieYCLee gL EE A+ Anonymous |ELE Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation MEEEEREERES
ig Bi ) # The S H Ho Foundation Limited [MEHEEESAERAT
Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen S IEL+ Anonymous EEK =
o - ’ # S KYee Medical Foundation SIpHEEEE S
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
t2@R

Sau Po Foundation
Shiu Wing Steel Ltd
# Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd
# The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong
# Sik Sik Yuen
# Simatelex Charitable Foundation
# The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children
The Starr Foundation
# Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation
# Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd
The Swire Group Charitable Trust
# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd
# Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd
# Tin Ka Ping Foundation
# Tung Lin Kok Yuen
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings
# Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd
Wong Check She Charitable Foundation
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited
# WYNG Foundation
Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd
Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund
The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited
Anonymous
Anonymous

HONORARY PRESIDENTS ZE2&E

Mr Au Siu Yim BEMTE
# Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan BRETEHIR
# Dr Chan King Wai PRECEE L
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi BREA £
# Dr Chan Sui Kau BRIGERIE L
Ms May Chan Suk Yee
Dr Robin Y H Chan REEEL
Dr John Chen FRETIRE L
Ms Diana Chen Ningning PREEE 7+
Professor William Chen Wai Lim FREVRZUR
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu ERERE At
# Dr Edmund M T Cheung RXEREE
Ms Cho So Man EHX Lzt
# Mr Stanley Chu Yu Lun KHamtE
# Miss Melody Fong ER /A
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai AR SR/ H
Ms Sylvia Ho sz +
Ms Tania Ho MES 2+
Ms Ho Yuk Ching MEBELL
# Mr Hui Kam Chung Kevin B e
# Mr Hui Kam Wa RIS
# Mr Hui Kam Wing TSR
Mr Hui Sung Piu FRERE

FEES

REMEARD R
FREHAERELEESHRAT
MOBIEEREE

HeE

HIEEEEES

ERBEREEYS

PEES

BREEXOFEES

FREERRERAR

AEEERZSETES

EEEERAA

RIBEEEFRAT

HRMRESE

REB

RE=[R

BERREREE

EHZZHSHERAT

BERERZES

MB2EZZESERAT

EEEE(EB)ERAFR

RiRBREEZEES

AXBESEERLT

\BEK

\BEK
Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa B kL
Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa EHamiEL
Ms Ko Pui Shuen Sh ke
Ms Kwok Woon Ping BEF L
Mr Lam Luk Sung MEEE Rt
Mr Johnson Lam M—Ig %%
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong ZKREE
Mr Li Chi Keung R
Mr Jeffrey Liu BEREE
Ms Jennifer Liu BEZzt
Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming ZIFBIRL L
Mr Sunny HK Lo EHNEE
Mrs Catherine CH Lo EEELL
Ms Beatrice Mok BENLZt
Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung BRI IE HUIT
Dr Elizabeth S C Shing RhEELT
Mr Shu Shengman SEREE
Mr Isaac R Souede BELE
Mr William HH Tam EEEELE
Dr Tang Sek Ying WeHHEEE
Professor Grace W K Tang HEBHIE
Mr Tong Kooi Ong BEEIFELE

# MrTse Sik Yan BRI E

#
#

#

H o o

#

H o o

#
#
#
#

Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee FREELE
Mr Stephen Wong EEBEE
Mr William Wong ERESAE
Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han HERZ L
Sir Woo Po Shing HEESL
Professor Felix F Wu RIETHIF
DrJames T Wu b EELE

AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited

Bio-Medical Engineering (HK) Limited
BOCHK Charitable Foundation

Chan Yin Chuen Memorial Charitable Foundation
The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited
Chiap Hua Cheng's Foundation

The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce
CLP Holdings Ltd

The D. H. Chen Foundation

DBS Bank (Hong Kong)

Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited

Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited

Globe Power Limited

Hou De Charitable Foundation

Inchcape

John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd

K C Wong Education Foundation

L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd

Leung Kwok Tze Foundation

The Lotus Association of Hong Kong

Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation

Microsoft Hong Kong Limited

Ocean Park Conservation Foundation
Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited
Otsuka Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd

Respiratory Virus Research Foundation Limited
School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU
Shui On Holdings Limited

Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation
Torchbearer World Foundation Limited

The Wharf (Holdings) Limited

Winsor Education Foundation

Yam Pak Charitable Foundation

Yu Panglin Charitable Trust

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
28R

Mr Yeung Sai Hong B EE
Ms Yuen Oi Lin RESBLL
# Mr Zhang Xianglin REFMEE

Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous

Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and Development

Foundation Ltd
Anonymous

HONORARY DIRECTORS R E28E %

Mr William Au Weng Hei BKEREE
Mr Daniel CY Chan BRIE R4
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen RESZEL
Mr Chan Man Chau BRSTM S
Mr Chang Ming Woo REAFIEAE

BER
BER
BER

PRI E B AR DA
ERLYEEIRERAT
PIRERREES
Wiz BERRESES
REZSESARAT
ENMRES
BRTEABS
EZERERDF
RiEHESE
ERIRIT(ER)

BEEESERLF
HETARLQF

EEEE

gl
BRRALEEERAF
IRHHEESS
SEZZESERLF
REDEES

BigEd

FEURES
HMHREBERAT
BRI NERBEES
BMEHEETBEERAT
EBRNEREFRLA
HRERSHAESHRDF
BRRBEREEDR
hZEEARAF
BEHBEES

NERKEBRAF

FAHHEEES

FREEESS

R ERELSE
TEEHERRARBEESS
BRAT

BEER

# Mr Chao Kee Young Ronald BHELE
# Ms Chau Sin Wo BAEMLZt
# Mr Chau Vinh Heng REREE
Dr Caroline Chee ERBEE
Ir Chen Shao-Chi PRABELSEE
Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong EEMIE L
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS
28R

*  DrChiang Chen BEELT Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex BEEREE HKU Class of ‘71 BRE—FEREE
Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit REprEL Professor Lo Chung Mau BRI HKU Class of ‘72 BAt-EEEL
Mr Clifford Chiu RSB EE Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing BEREE HKU Class of ‘73 BRE=ZF2E£4E
* # Professor S P Chow BEFHER Dr Zue Lo Shui San EREL HKU Class of ‘74 BREOFREE
Mrs Annie Chu ScEHELL *  MrLo Yuk Sui EREEE HKU Class of ‘75 BREAFREE
*  MrPo Chung EEFEE Mr Loi Kuok Un HKU Class of ‘78 BRENFREE
Mr Hiro H Dayaram R AL Mr David Lu Sai Shing EAEELELE HKU Class of ‘80 BANBFREE
Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun BEBRLT Dr Hector TG Ma BRBREE HKU Class of ‘81 BAN—FEREE
Professor Fan Sheung Tat 3B EEHE Ms Winnie Mak HKU Class of ‘87 BRANEFEREE
*  DrSusan Fan Yun Sun BEREL Ms Elley Mao ZLEL+ # The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers EBREEMS
* # Professor David Fang TRERE Mrs Eleanor Mok BEMlazt The Hong Kong Golf Club EBETHE RIS
Mr Fong Ping FRELE Mr Walter Ng REMEELE # Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited EBIEECZESARAT
Ms Wendy Gan Bzt Mr Frank Proctor # The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd EBERERLT
Mr Ho Sau Ki *  Dr Mary Rodrigues EETHAEL # The Hongkong Hainan Commercial Association EBEEEE
Mrs Lucina Ho EEEMS L+ Professor Saw Swee Hock EBInEEE Hongkong Land =R /NG
*  DrHung Chao Hong HEME L Ms Shum Shuk Yuen LML+ # Hsin Chong - KN Godfrey Yeh Education Fund FE-ERFHBEES
*  MrDaniel S C Koo mEBFEE *  Dr Ambrose So HRERE T IBM China/Hong Kong Limited B MR E B ERA T
Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng ASREE Dr Roland Soong RUBE L ICBC (Asia) Limited R TERIT (M) AR AT
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On AR+ Mr Tam Fung King EEWEE ICO Limited BRAERLTE
* # Mr Alex CH Lai FEIRBEE Mr To Wai Ping HEFEE # Joyce M Kuok Foundation SPHBERES
Dr Colin K'Y Lam MEEEL Mrs Daisy Tong SREEL L Lo Kwee Seong Foundation EEEES
Mr Lam Nai Ching MR & S Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai FEEEE # The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust B EBHBEIYIET
Mr Paulo Lam e L Professor John Wong ERBHIR L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited BREEBERAT
# Professor Lam Tai Hing MAEBEHR Mr Wong Man Kit EXEGE Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust
# Mrs Lam Chung Elsie MEmA L+ Ms Wong Shui Ping BEHL L Lu’s Foundation Limited EEESERAR
# Professor Lau Chu Pak B MHEE Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam EEMEE # Mayer Brown JSM FHITEEmT
Dr George KK Lau BREEE Mr Wong Ting Chung TRERLE # Medtronic International Ltd ERHEEERAT
Mr Lau Ming Wai BISIE k4t Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing Moonchu Foundation ERVHESS
# Dr David Lau Tat Wai 2ERERYE Dr Annie Wong PRERL Mr and Mrs S H Wong Foundation EOMINHES
Dr Terry Lau Tat Ying BEREE Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu Bkt # MTR Corporation Limited EBERERLT
Mr Raymond Lee TUBEEE Lady lvy Wu HHEREEE T RA Ocean Grand Holdings Limited EEEEARAR
# Dr Lee Nim Wang Z2EhEEE Mr X D Yang BERELE # Oriental International Health Products Co Ltd RAEBRRBRERLT
Mr Lee Seng Huang TRRIBRE Dr Joseph CK Yeung BRRELT # Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited B4R T F2RERS
Dr Richard Lee Shing Kwong THRKREE Dr Charles Yeung Chiu Eil = Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP EZHEMBIET
Mr Patrick Lee Wan Keung TERESE Mr Yeung Chun Fan BELLE Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited EERAIZHEELBRAR
Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing IR EEE Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui BT/ MA # The Robert H N Ho Family Foundation MERREES
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung REFESE Mr Yeung Kwok To BENELE Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation
Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit REREE Mr Norman Yip Che Shing HEREE # Sino Group BEMEE
* # Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung RRERE Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun BER L Standard Chartered Community Foundation BIRITEEES
*  DrBenjamin X Y Li TIREL * # Professor Rosie TT Young BEEHE Sunrise Berhad
# Mr Paul Ling BEHPEE Anonymous EAR # The TS Lo Foundation
Dr Lo Chi Hang EEEEE Anonymous EAK # T'Y Wu Foundation RMEES
# Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation WXEEES
# The Tsinghua University Education Foundation (HKSAR) Ltd BEERE(BBERITHE)
# AECOM HERLBERAR
Aedas Limited HUZBIRBR AT The University of Hona Kong Medical Alumni Associati §%j(§§%:§ipﬁﬁé
# Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation BETEZEHS € University ot Hlong Rong Medical Alumni Assoclation BAFEFIARE

Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd HEAIDEREBARA R

ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association BRAERNEZZHSEZTER Wai Yin Association gy

Charity Fund Ltd

. S - A=
# The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong ERTEREHES Wei Lun Foundation Limited - 1{@%@7&]‘5& BE =
- - N = # Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited EATERBEESRAT
Covidien Hong Kong Limited MEEBAERLAT Zeshan Foundation lodoben
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd KEBEREEGRAT Aorymous EEEE ol
*  Goldlion Holdings Limited SRREBERADT Y
# Healthy Seed Limited I
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HONORARY ADVISORS & &R

* # Mrs Annie L Bentley
Mr Thomas C H Chan
*  Dr Chan Kow Tak
# Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu
Professor Cecilia Chan
# Dr Natalie Chan Man Se
Professor Chan Tai Kwong
Miss Chan Yee Kei
Dr Chang Kan, Jane
Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia
# Professor Che Chi Ming
Dr Anne Chee
Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick
Dr Alice Cheng
Mr Cheng Sai Hung
Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum
*  Mr Wilson Cheung
Ms Athena Choi Hoi Shuen
# Mr Choi Kim Lui
Mr Choi Kin Chung
*  Sultan Vicwood KT Chong
Ms Chung Po Kei
Ms Chung Po Suen
Ms Chung Po Ying
Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong
Mrs Lina Sen Fong
*  MrPius Fung
* # Mr Fung Ping Cheung
*  MsPansy Ho
Professor Ho Pak Chung
Mr Ho Ying Hwa
Ms Jennifer Hodgson
Ms Amy Ho Leung Lai Ling
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau
Mrs Doris Jamieson
Ms KAN Shin Yu
* # Ms Leonie Ki
# Mr Frankie Ko Wing Kin
Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See
# Dr Kwok Mei Kwun
Professor Lai Tze Leung
* # DrLam Jo Hing
Professor Lam Kin
Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen
Ms Lau Yuen
Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming
*  DrLaw ChiLim
*  Professor Lee Chack Fan
# Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai
*  Professor Lee Kin Hung
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#

Dr Daniel Lee

Mr Lee Oi Hian

Mr Peter Lee

Ms Grace Lee Yi Man

Mr Antony K C Leung

Mr Ling Siu Kwong

Mr Liu Hao Tsing

Mr James Loh

Mr William Louey

Dr Michael HH Mak

Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin
Mr lan F McFadzean

Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun
Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu
Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing
Mrs Paula Ong

Dr Stephen Riady

Mr Shih Wing Ching

Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun
Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung
Dr Stephen H M Suen
Mrs Pamela Suen

Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam

Mr Isaac Tam Sze Lok

Dr Tang Wai Hung

Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun
Dr Patrick P C Tong

Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan
Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei
Dr Tsao Yen Chow

Mr Tsui Cham To
Professor Lap-Chee Tsui
Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa

Mr Wan Cho Wing

Mr Eddie Wang

Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai
Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun
Mr Wong Kwai Lam

Ms Wong Li Chien

M:s Priscilla Wong

Mr Wilfred Y W Wong

Mr Xue Sukui Michael
Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah
Mr Yau Kwai Tun

Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun
Mr David Young Cho Yee
Dr Yu Wai Cho

Mr Yung Chun Sing

Mr Arnold Zeitlin

Ms Dawn Zhou
Anonymous
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Allergan Hong Kong Limited

Alpha Appliances Limited

Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited
Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation
Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
Asia Standard International Group Limited
ATAL Engineering Ltd

The Aw Boon Haw Foundation

Baker & McKenzie

Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd

BNP Paribas

C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited
Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust

Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated

Chi Lin Kok Ng Buddhist Hall Limited

Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited
China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited
China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd
Colgate-Palmolive (HK) Ltd

David S K Au & Associates Ltd

DCH Logistics Company Limited

DKSH Hong Kong Limited

Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation

The Ford Foundation

Gaia Family Trust

Henderson Warmth Foundation

HKU Class of ‘84

HKU Class of ‘85

HKU Class of 2017

HKU Economics Class of ‘68

HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014

Hong Kong Buddhist Association

Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd
Hong Kong Housing Society

Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd

Jadeview Development Limited

The Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease
JS Foundation Limited

Khyentse Foundation

Kowloon Chamber of Commerce

Leading Force Limited

Leung Chik Wai Charitable Trust

Lo & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public

LWK & Partners (HK) Limited

The Marden Foundation Limited

Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd

Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation
Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd
NeoUnion ESC Organization

Pacific Industries Limited

Po Lun Investment Co Ltd

Qualipak International Holdings Limited
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# Reed Smith Richards Butler

RGA Reinsurance Company

Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group
# The Shirley Boyde Trust

Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited

Sweet N Fun Limited
Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd
# Top Talent Development Limited

United Overseas Bank Limited

Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation

Visa International
Wai Im Charitable Foundation
Wang Yan Tong

Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited

The Welfare Fund Limited
Wing Lee Holdings Limited
Winsor Health Products Limited
Wisdom King Co Ltd

The World Dental Education Foundation Limited
World’s Salt and Light Charitable Foundation

Wu Zhi Qiao (Bridge to China) Charitable Foundation

Y S Liu Foundation
Yigingzhai Foundation

VOTING MEMBERS #i2e 8

Mr Saad Al-Rashid
Mr Au Sing Pui
Mr Peter J Baughan

# The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney

Ms Lucy Burkart

Mr Anson Chan

DrJohn CC Chan

Ms Queenie Chan

Dr Helen HL Chan

Mr Chan Kam Yin

Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen
Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay
Ms Chan Wai Pik Lidia

Mr Chan Wing Kai

Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan
Mr Chan Yau Wing

Mr Christopher Y C Chan
Professor Chan Yuen Ying
Mr Chan Yuk Kwan
Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee
Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi
Dr Chang Fuk To

Dr Chau Cham Son

Mr Chau Kwok Ming

Dr Walter W C Chen

# Ms Chen Wai Wai Vivien

# Yu To Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund
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Mr Chen Weisong, Wilson
Dr David Cheng Hung Fai
Professor Cheng Kai Ming
Dr Moses M C Cheng

Dr George Cheng Pak Man
Mr John WT Cheng

Dr Polly SY Cheung

Mr Christopher W F Cheung
Professor Y K Cheung
Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung
Dr Lily Chiang

Mr Ching Hon-Kuen

Dato’ David Chiu

Miss Chiu Dong Shing

Mr Chiu Kung Lai

Dr Chiu Shin Chak

Mr Tony Choi Siu Chow

Ms Annie Choi Suk Han

Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan
Dr Chow Chun Bong

Dr Stephen Chow

Mr Vincent Chow

Ms Lily Chow

Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow

Dr Chow Sun Fong Chung
Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming
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* # Dr Chun Siu Yeung
Dr Chung Chak Man
Dr Edward S C Chung
Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu
*  DrRobert BKDan
¥ Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva
Mr Kevin M Dunphy
¥ MrHenry Fan Hung Ling
Professor Richard Fielding
# Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza
# Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming
Ms Fong Siu Mei
Ms Lena Foo
# Mr Angus Forsyth
*  DrMadeleine PW Fung
Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun
¥ MrBernard S K Fung

Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki

Dr Marion Goh
Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho
Mr Tommy Ho Koon Ki
Dr Ho Lau Cheung
Mr Ho Man Kit
Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan
Mr Ho Tit Sing
Mr Ho Wai Man
Dr Hong Kwai Wah
Mr Herman C S Hui
# Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung
Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung
*  Drlp Shing Kwan
Mr David Jiang Haijing
Professor CY Jim
# Ms Susanna Kanjanapas
Dr Ko Wing Man
# Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao
Mr Kenneth Koh
Mr Kuan Kok Wai
Ir Edgar C P Kwan
Dr Kwan Chi Yan
# Mr Kwan Chuk Fai
# Mr Kwan Shek Yim
Mr Kwan Shing Yun
¥ DrSimon S M Kwan
*  Dr Kwok Chi Chiu
Mr Ernest S K Kwok
Dr Simon Kwok Siu Ming
Dr Kwok Yau Yan
Mr Lai Chung Ping
Dr Lai Kai Sum
¥ Mr Peter WL Lai
Professor Lam Chi Chung
# MrLam Chiu Ying
¥ Mr Wilfred KH Lam
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS

Mr Lam Shu Chit

Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun

Mr Lam Wo Hei

Ms Eunice Lam

Mrs Nina Lam

Professor Peggy Lam Pei Yu Dja
Dr Lau Ding Yue

Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai

Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim

Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin
Mr Winkie W K Lau

Dr Michael WM Lau

Dr Lau Wing Chu

Mr Dennis W K Lau
Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying
Mr Lee Ching Yiu

Ms Shelley Lee

Professor Lee Ngok

Dr Lee Po Chin

Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai
Mr Lee Yu Cheung

Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee

Mr Alan KK Leong

Dr Ronald D B Leung

Dr June Leung Ho Ki

Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau

Mr Leung Kam Tim

Dr Ares Leung Kwok Ling
Mr Leung Lit On

Professor N K Leung

Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang
Mr Li Chi Kei

Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen

Dr Raymond H W Li
Professor Donald KT Li

Mr Andrew SY Li
Professor Bernard Lim
Professor Henry Litton
Mrs Rita Liu

Dr Lo Chor Man

Mr Lo Chung Hin

Dr Richard Lo

Mr Lo Man Tuen

Mr Kennic L H Lui
Professor Luk Kam Biu

Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung
Mr Luk Woon Cheung John
Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang
Mr Ma Tak Chung

Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu

Dr Mak Sheung

Dr lan Mak Yee Hwang
Mrs Anne Marden

Mr Stephen McKeever
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Mr Mok Yeuk Chi
# DrJennie Ng Ching Wah
Mr Francis Ng
# Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai
Mr Ng Sui Hong
Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man
# Mr Terence Ng Wai Man
# Dr Ng Wing Chi
Mr Ng Wing Chi
Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun
*  MrNg Yook Man
Mrs Gloria Ng
Mr Cyril Arthur Parry
*  DrGordonY L Pei
Professor David Lee Phillips
Mr Edward Pong Chong
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee
Mr Mark Reeves
Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes
Mr Fred Scholle
* # MrRobert KK Shum
Dr Shum Nam Chu
Mr Alan Howard Smith
# Dr So Sing Cho
Dr Soo Hung Nin
Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man
Mr Sung Chi Wing
Dr Sung Man Ling
Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting
Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun
Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin
Mr Tam Hing Wai
# Professor Paul KH Tam
Mr Tam Ping Shing
*  Ms Sophie Tam
# Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau
*  DrAlfred Tam
Mr Tan Chun Gam
# Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong
*  Mr Tang Shing Bor
# Dr Tang Shum Yue
Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu
Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee
Mr Simon To Chun Yuen
Mrs Teresa Tong
# Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming
Dr Sandra KM Tsang
Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak
# Mr Tsang Wing Wah
# Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin
Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang
Dr Tse Kong
*  DrTseTak Fu
Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang
# Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan
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Mr Rick W K Tsui
Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda
Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun
# DrVeronica Y C Wai
Mr Aaron CK Wan
Professor Wang Gungwu
Dr Patrick Wang
Dr Peter Wat Young Pak
# Professor William Wei
# Ms Doreen Weisenhaus
Mr Albert Wong
Dr Greg CY Wong
Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat
Mr Wong Hing Nin
Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen
Professor Anderson O L Wong
# Ms Wong Pui Shan
Dr Wong Ting Ting
Mr Wong Wai Kai
Dr William Wing-Bill Wong
Ir Billy Wong Wing Hoo
Mr Kai Y Wong
Mr David Y K Wong
Professor Richard Wong
# Mr Wu Chor Nam
Dr Peter HT Wu
Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk
# Ms Xu Nian Wen
Mr David Yam Yee Kwan
Dr Victor Yan Wing Tat
Mr Yang Kwong Fai
Ms Edith Yen Ah Kam
Mr Yeung Chun Tong
# Professor Yeung Chung Kwong
Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung
Ir Yeung Pak Sing
Mr Patrick Yeung
Mr William Yim Wai Lap
Mr Ying Wai
# DrYip Ka Chee
Mr Raymond Yip
Professor Paul Yip Siu Fai
Dr Yiu Sing Nam
Ms Yong Wai Ling
Dr Alexander K Yu
Mr Eddie Yu
Ms Maria CKN Yuen
Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan
Dr Helena Yuen Chan Suk Yee
# Dr William Yung Ching Wah
Dr Samuel W K Yung
Anonymous
Anonymous
# Anonymous
# Anonymous
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A Menarini Hong Kong Limited

AIA Foundation

Airport Authority Hong Kong

Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited

Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists
(Hong Kong)

Atlantic Media

Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd

Azeus Systems Limited

Bei Shan Tang Foundation

Bernafon AG

BPS Global Group

Chan Kwok Wai Foundation

Changzhou Tronly New Electronic Materials Co Ltd

Chewy International Foods Ltd

China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Ltd

ChinaHongKong IP Limited

Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited

CITl

Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited

Conyers Dill & Pearman

Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited

Cordoba Homes Limited

Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd

# The Dairy Farm Co Ltd

Department of Civil Engineering, HKU
Department of Medicine, HKU

Des Voeux Chambers

Deutsche Bank AG

Double-Digit Realty Limited

Emperor Foundation Limited

Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited
Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations
Freedom Forum

Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited

Future Seafood China Limited

FWD Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited
Gammon Construction Limited

Great Eagle Holdings Ltd

Green Fun Limited

HEC Securities Ltd

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd

HKSH Medical Group Limited

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter
HKU Class of ‘82

HKU Class of 83

HKU Class of 2011

HKU Class of 2012

HKU Class of 2013

HKU Class of 2014

HKU Class of 2015

HKU Class of 2016
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H H H

H*+ H*

HKU Dental Class of ‘85

HKU Engineering Alumni Association

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited

HKU Medical Class of 1964

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974

HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967

Ho Tim Foundation Limited

Holman Fenwick Willan

The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong Left Hand Drive Motors Association

Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation

Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation

Hong Kong Tuberculosis Chest & Heart Diseases Association

Hong Kong University Centre of Buddhist Studies Alumni
Association Ltd

Hongkong Fortunate Trading Co Limited

Jacobson Pharma Group

The Japan Society of Hong Kong

Jocelyn Foundation Limited

Joyfit Development Limited

Junefair Engineering Co Ltd

K&W Architects Limited

Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd

Lai Sun Group

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund

Leigh & Orange Ltd

Linklaters

Livington Enterprise Ltd

Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd

Mead Johnson Nutrition (HK) Ltd

Micro Technology Hong Kong Ltd

Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited

Naxos Foundation

Nong'’s Company Limited

Norman W M Ko Fund

Onshine Asset Management Limited

Paul Y Engineering Group Limited

PIAGET

Pok Oi Hospital

Pretide Technology Inc

PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd

Protemix Corporation Limited

The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong

RAD Limited

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong

Road King Infrastructure Ltd

Robert Black College, HKU

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors

Sa Sa International Holdings Limited

Saint Glee International Foundation Ltd

SD Advocates Limited

BRNEFFREXE
BBREBIRELS

BREER-NANFEEE
BEREB-NtLFHEEERS

BAUENBR -NLNFEXEE

BANEFHRMEZR
AFEESBERAT
BREMT
BREEMES
RGNS
BREHAERE
BEREEHEESE
EENMKERQT
BRBEBLER RS

BEASHEMEFORKEERAE

BRERBEZERLTF
MREEE
FRAAXHE
BEHSARAT

HETRERAT
BERSEGERA
SHIRERAT

B
HEERBEEEeR
AZEHERA

= R R BT
ABLEERAT
BELRERAT
USRS (FB)ARAT

B (BB RHEARLTF

BABTARAF
BENES
BBY*EEERLR
REZEEBEERDF
e

Bk

RAVEHR
BORKERRAT

BERE M

HRBEZREE
BYEZBERAF
ERRBH RS
REEXFFIEMES
BHERERAR AT
—XEBREEESERAT
FHEEEARAT

SGS Hong Kong Limited

# Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd
Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd
Shriro Pacific Ltd
Silicon Valley Community Foundation
Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |
Suicide Prevention International

# Sweet & Maxwell Asia
Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited

# Town Health International Medical Group Limited
Unam International Management Services Limited
United Gain Investment Limited

# United Laboratories, Inc.

University Hall Alumni Ltd

Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies

Wong Tung & Partners Limited

World Wide Stationery Holdings Co Ltd

The Wrigley Company (HK) Limited

Y CWoo & Co Ltd

Yan Oi Tong

The Yuen Yuen Institute

Yung Foundation Limited

H o o

SENIOR MEMBERS &7 &8

Dr Au Kam Tung B REE
Dr Au Kok Ki BEEEE
# Dr Au Tak Kwan Eileen BEmEE
# Dr Au Yiu Kai BORIEEE &
Miss Au Young Yue B EN ]
Ms Sally Aw Sian [k e
Dr Bong Shu Chun R EEE
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu FREMEE
Professor Godfrey Chan Chi Fung fRE ISR
Dr Chan Chok Wan BRAEFRES £
Mr Chan Chun Fai BREBAEE
Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu FREN/)NE
Mr Henry Chan Hay BRELE
Mr David Chan Hing Chuen PR (182 o4
Ir Professor Chan Hon Chuen FRIZRHR
Mr Chan Hon Wah
Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing R ELE
Mr Chan Kin PRERSE4
Mr Edward Chan King Sang RE4 L4
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee St
# Dr Charles Chan Kwok Keung R BB 8 £
# Ms Joy Chan
Mr Frederick M Chan BRICEESEE
Dr Chan Man Kam PR EBREEE
# Dr Chan Pak Hang FRBITEE
Dr Chan Shu Yu BRABIEREE £
Ms Jennifer Chan Sui Ching REmEELZ T
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Dr Eddie T Chan

Mr Chan Wai Kit

Professor Patrick Y N Chan
Dr Chan Yau Nam

Dr Chan Yee Shing

MrY K Chan

Ms Chan Yuen

Miss Yvonne Chan Yuen Wai
Mr Chang Yuen Chiu

Dr Chang Yun Po Robert

Ms Ronna Chao Wei Ting

Dr Kevin Chau Hin Leung

Dr Eddy Chau Hung King

Ms Alice SY Chau

Mr Kenneth Chau Tak Ho

Dr Alice Chau Poon Shun Haan
Mr David CY Chen

Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok

Dr Chen Zhuangyuan

Mr Cheng Hok Yee

Mr Eric Cheng Kam Chung
Dr Constant Cheng Po Kong
Dr Cheng Qijin

Dr Catherine Cheung Cheuk Yuen
Dr Cheung Hing Cheong

Dr Cheung Ho Kwong

Mr Cheung Kee
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Miss Cheung Man Chung
Dr Karen Cheung

Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung
Mr Thomas Cheung

Mr Linus W L Cheung

Mr Cheung Yan Lung

Dr Cheung Ying Yau

Mrs Cheung Pun Tak Lin
Dr Chik Fu Fai

Mr Ching Cheong

Dr Cedric Chiu Hon Ching
Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah
Ms Della Chiu Ying

Mr Chiu Yu Hei

Dr Cho Ming Leung

Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa
Dr Peter Choi Ho Keung
Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung
Dr Choi Koon Shum
Professor Choi Yu Leuk
Professor Chow Che King
Mr James Chow

Dr James Chow

Dr Chow Kan Yan

Ms Chow Kit Wan

Dr Simon Chow Kwok Hung
Ms Irene L P Chow

Ms Laurene Chow Yan Yan
Ms Choy So Yuk

Mr Chu Chai Kuen

Mr Winston Ka-Sun Chu
Ms Chu Lien Fan

Professor Daniel Chua Kwan Liang
Mr Benny Chuchen

Dr Chuk Pui Chun

Dr Peter CK Chung

Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong
Mr Chung Mao Wah

Sir Sze-Yuen Chung

Dr Peter Cunich

Ms Dana Chu Dan Nor
Mrs Sophia Dan

Mr Andrew Douglas Eu

Dr Fan Yiu Wah

Miss Jennifer Fong

Mr Fong Yock Yee

Mr Fung Pak Kiu

Mr Fung Shiu Lam

Mr Carl Gouw

Professor Han Maoli

Mr Barrie Ho

Mr Bosco Ho Hin Ngai

Mr Ho Kang Ming

Mr Richard Ho Kim Pui

Mr Junius Ho Kwan Yiu
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Mr Ho Kwang Hung

Dr Ho Lig Kang
Professor Richard Ho Man Wui
Mr Nelson Ho

Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang
Dr William Ho

Dr Ho Sum Mun

Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung
Mrs Stella Ho

Mr Hong Tian Shung
Mrs Judy Yu Hong

Mr Hsu Show Hoo

Mrs Dorcas Hu

Mrs Kit Wai Hudson

Dr Huen Kwai Fun

Mr Hui Cheuk Fan

Mr Stephen Hui Kwai Yin
Dr Hui Wai Mo

Mr Wilson Hui Wing Hang
Dr Hung Cheung Fat

Dr Hung Kwok Kwong
Ms Hung Sau Chung

Mr Ip Kim Kuen

Mrs Regina Ip
Professor Jao Yu Ching
Mr Jim Fun Hin

Dr Kai Yau Ming

Mrs Helen Kan Chan Yuen Han
Ms Vivian Kao

Professor Richard Ko
Mrs Louise Ko

Mr Koh Liang Heong

Dr Albert Y F Kong

Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin
Ms Kwan So Hing

Mr Dominic W H Kwan
Mr Kwok Hang Tat

Miss Winnie Kwok Siu Yee
Dr Peter Kwok Viem

Mr Kwok Wai Chung

Mr William Kwok

Mrs Wendy Kwok

Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To
Professor Lai Pui To

Ms Lai Wai Hing

Mr Philip Lam

Dr Barbara CC Lam

Mr Lam Cheung Chuen
Dr Lam Chi Wan Edwin
Mr Lam Foo Wah

Dr Lam Kam Hing

Mr Dominic Lam

Mr Lam Man Chan

Mr Peter Lam Su Chio
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Ms Winnie Lam

Ms Candice Lam Yue Tung
Dr Kevin Lau

Mr Peter Lau Ho Ming

Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung
Mr Lau Hon Kit

Ms Lau Mun Yee

Professor Patrick Lau Sau Shing
Mr Julius Lau Shu Yan

Dr Elaine Lau Wan Ling
Professor Joseph Lau Wan Yee
Mr Kent Law Wing Kin

Mr Lee Cho Jat

Mr Lee Fook Sang

Ms Gennie GH Lee

Ms Alexandra K C Lee

Dr Andrew Lee Ping Kwong
Mr Mark P O Lee

DrErnest SW Lee

Mrs Katherine Lee

Dr Lee Wai Tsun

Mr Charles Y K Lee

Mr Lee Yin Mei

Dr Lee Yiu Ting

Dr Leong Che Hung
Professor John CY Leong
Mr Steve Leung Chi Tien
Dr Clement KM Leung

Mr Jack Leung Koon Keung
Ir Leung Kwong Chuen

Ir Edmund KH Leung

Mrs Georgia Leung

Mr Leung Ming Cheung
Ms Leung Po Ching

Mr Simon Leung Sau Shing
Mr Leung Sik Wah

Dr Leung Siu Fai

Dr Leung Siu Fai

Dr Grace Leung Suk Man
Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun
Professor Anskar Leung Yu Hung
The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung
Ms Li Hoi Wan

DrEva KF Li

Mr Li Kam Wing

Dr William Li Kin Shing
Professor Walton Li

Mr Lim Hong Seh

Mr Liu Chia Chang
Professor Liu Ming Chit

Mr Richard Liu

Dr Liu Zhihong

Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah

Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi
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Dr Lo Wai Hoi

Dr Lo Wai Kwok

Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu

Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan

Dr Archie Y S Lo

Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai
Dr Andrew Loke Ter Ern

Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung
Mr Joseph Lu

Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui

Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu

Mrs Pinky Lui

M:s Priscilla Sun Kai Tsang Lui
Dr John Luk Moon Ching
Professor CY Ma

Mr Ernest HY Ma

Mr Ma Sha Pun

Dr Edmond S KMa

Dr James Ma Zhijian

Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May
Ir C K Mak

Mr Mak Hung

Miss Mak Ka Man

Mr Mak Pak Hung

Mr Mak Sai Chak

Dr Mak Wai Kit

Mrs Sandra Mak Wong Siu Chun
Professor John Graham Malpas
Dr Gina Marchetti

Mrs Lorrain Mo

Ms Barbara Mok Wai Kun

Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun

Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong

Mr Derek Ng

Ms Jenny Ng

Mr Ng Kam Chuen

Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei

Mr Ng Sze Hang

Dr Ng Tze Chuen

Ms Olivia Nip Sai Lan

Mr Min-Chang Pan

Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming

Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui Mei Wan
Dr Ann Pei Yuk Sau

Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong
Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai

Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man

Mr Poon Chi Keung

Mr Poon Chiu Ming

Mr Poon Fat Lam

Ms Poon How Ling

Mr Poon Kwong Hung

Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat
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Professor Gerard A Postiglione
Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen
Ven Shi Wei Zhong
# Dr Louis Shih
Ir Shum Chun Kin Anthony
Ven Sik Hin Hung
Mrs Josephine Sin
Dr Siow Kon Sang
Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah
Dr Siu Shing Chung
Ms Siu Yau Chai
Mr David So Cheung Sing
Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan
*  Professor Ronald M C So
Dr So Shun Yang
Mrs Flora Chan Statham
Mr Homer Sun
Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit
* # Dr Sun Yiu Kwong
Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him
Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung
Mr Henry Tan
Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu
Mr Tang Kwai Nang
Miss Teh Min Yee
Mr Ting Kit Chung
# DrJoseph Ting Sun Pao
*  DrWiliamWKTo
Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan
# Mr Terence Tsai Houl Yran
Mr Peter Tsang
* # Mr Tsang Chiu Kwan
Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen
Mrs Cherry Tse
Mr Tsim Tak Lung
* # Ms Bernadette Tsui
Mr Tung Shui Po Paul
Mr Tung Kay Fung
Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po
Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah
Mr Wan Hok Lim
Professor Stephen H Y Wei
Ms Wen Ching Huai
Mr Wong Cheong Moon
Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai
Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi
Dr Wong Chun Bong
Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah
Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum
Dr Peter Wong Hong Yuen
Mr Wong Kai Tai
Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen
*  DrWong King Keung
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Mr Wong Kun Kau

Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen

Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen
Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung
Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu
Dr Monica M H Wong

Dr Cynthia Wong Mun Ling
Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong
Ms Annie Wong

Mr Peter M K Wong

Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue
Mr Alex P H Wong

Mr David Wong Pui Hon

Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man
Mr Wong Siu Sang

Mr Abraham Wong Tat Chang
Mr Wong Ting Him

Mrs Viola Wong

Mr Alex Wong Wai Hung
Ms Jessie Y W Wong

Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay

Ms Wong Yuk Yan

Dr Donald Woo Chai Fong
Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun
Ms Lynn F C Yau

Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen
Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung
Dr Gustus H C Yeung

Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun
Dr Yeung Ming Hon
Professor William Yeung Shu Biu
Mr Yeung Sing Nam

Mr Yeung Tak Keung

Mrs Linda Yih Lee Yee Le
Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun
Professor Yip Shing Yiu

Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung
Mr Bernard Yiu Kwun Hong
Mr Yu Kai Chiu

Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun
Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen

Miss Irene Yu

Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu

Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai

Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan

Mr Yuen Yiu Tong

Mr Jerry Yung

Dr Yung Yue Hung Paul
Anonymous

Anonymous

Anonymous

Anonymous
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ACCA Hong Kong

The Advantage Trust

AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd

Alagate Limited

Anthony Ng Architects Limited

Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association
Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited

Asia Financial Holdings Ltd

Au Bak Ling Charity Trust

Bai Kay Property Investment Co Ltd

Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund

Boase Cohen & Collins

BOC International Holdings Limited

Café de Coral Group

Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd

The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limtied
Cathay Holidays Ltd

Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd
The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd

Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited
CompliancePlus Consulting Limited

Credit Suisse

Dah Sing Bank Limited

Deacons

DigiLogistics Technology Limtied

Dragon Culture Charity Fund

Eduarts Limited

Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited
ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited

ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited

Fangda Partners

Fargo Consulting Limited

Fong Yin Cheung & Co

Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited

Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited

Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd

Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd

Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd

Fung Ying Seen Koon

GB Standard Investment Co Limited
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd

Heartland World Foundation Limited

Henry Wai & Co Solicitors

Herald Datanetics Ltd

Hermes Asia Pacific Limited

Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited
HKBJ Co-Creation Technology Investment Ltd
HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc
HKU Economics Class of ‘66

HKU Engineering Class of 1969

HKU Geography Class of ‘73
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HKU MBuddStud Class of 2015
HKU Medical Class of 1959
Hogan Lovells

Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

# The Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries Foundation Limited

# The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors
Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre
The Hong Kong Society of Rheumatology
# Hong Kong Trustees’ Association
# Hong Kong University Alumni Association
Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions
Hsin Chong Group
Hybribio Limited
ING Asia/Pacific Limited
ING Bank N.V.
irasia.com Limited
The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust
JPMorgan Chase Bank
JPMorgan Private Bank
Kingston Financial Group Limited
Pine Link Holdings Limited
# The Law Society of Hong Kong
LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press
Marvel Digital Group Limited
# Meinhardt (M&E) Limited
Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd
Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds
Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited
Mrs Felicia Young Charitable Foundation

+*

+*

Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited

Nelson Chen Architects Ltd

Newhon Industrial Limited
# ONC Lawyers

The Oval Partnership Ltd

Pac-Fung Feather Company Limited

Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited
Parsons Brinckerhoff (Asia) Ltd

Po Lin Monastery

Por Yen Charitable Foundation Limited
Powersun Century Limited

Progressive Education Foundation Limited
Robertsons Solicitors

Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd

Rotary Club of Kowloon North

Royal Geographical Society - Hong Kong
Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited

Sebiona (HK) Industry Limited

Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd
Shell Hong Kong Limited

Shih Co Charitable Foundation Limited

Sir Oswald Cheung Memorial Fund
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Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund
South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd
St Paul’s College Primary School Parent Teacher Association

*  Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited

The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
Tiostone Environmental Limited
Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club
# Tricor Services Limited
True Light Middle School of Hong Kong
TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd
U-Freight Logistics (HK) Limited
# United Treasure (HK) Ltd
Utility INFO (HK) Limited
Victor Li & Associates Limited
Victoria Educational Organisation
Vitargent (International) Biotechnology Limited
# Wing Lee Property Investments Limited
# Wo Lee Steel Co Ltd
Worldtrans Air-Sea Service Ltd
# X Tech Advisors Limited
Xianggang Putonghua Yanxishe
Yiu Yan Knitting Fty Ltd
# Yook Tong Electric Co Ltd
Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited
Youth Diabetes Action
Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited
Yuen Fat Paper Products Factory Ltd
Zonta Club of Hong Kong
Anonymous
Anonymous
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Mr Ronald Adrianse BRECEE
# MrsEL Alleyne Tzt
Mrs Camorie Ann Choy Kim Ling ZEGE] I+
Mr David Au Chi Wai EEEELE
Mr Richard Au BEEERELE
Professor Thomas Au Kwok Keung ~ BEIEZ%
Dr Au Wing Hoi BEEEL
Ms Pappy Au Yuk Ying BEBLZE
Mr Au Yeung Ka Lai E{CES S
# Dr Au Yeung Shiu Lun Ryan BB fmigt
Dr Au Yeung Siu Man EERREE
Mr Joseph Au-Yeung BB TS %E
Ms Jane Barker
Mr Vincent Bei Sze Shing B e
Mr Phil Birnbaum
Professor Dr Adams B Bodomo EEHR
Mr Peter Buecking
Mr John Chai B EE

Dr Chain Chi Woo David BHEKEE
Dr Lisa CL Cham RIEREE
Mr Kim Cham Yau Sum BIEREE
Mr Abraham Chan PRELS etk
Mr Chan Chak Chung BUZ(HEE
Mrs Diana Chan
Mr Christopher C Chan BRES 4
Dr Chan Chi Keung PREREEE
Mr Chan Chi Kong PR e
Dr Tommy Chan Chi Kwong EEEE
Dr Chan Chi Lok AeE+
Mr Stephen Chan FELE
Dr Albert Chan Chi Yan R4
Mr George Chan Ching Cheong PRIGRESE
Professor Chan Ching Chuen BB RE T
Dr Stephen Chan Choi Lai PREVSEL
Dr Chan Chor Kin PREEER S L
# Dr Kevin Chan Chor Man BRIE S EE A
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*

# Mr Stephen Chan Chun-Hung

Mr Ricky C K Chan

Dr Jane Chan Chun Kwong
Mr Otto Chan Chun Shing
Mr Chan Chung

Mr Winston Chan Chung Ching
Mr Frank Chan Fan

Dr Chan Fun Ting

Mr Chan Heung Ming

Mr John Chan Hin Chung
Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung
Dr Chan Hing Lung

Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan
Ms Celia Chan Hoi Yan

Ir Dr Chan Hon Fai

Mr Chan Hon Kwong

Dr Chan Hon Ming

Dr Chan Hung Chiu

Mr Robert Chan Hung Yuen
Dr Jane Chan

Mr K C Chan

Dr Chan Ka Fat John

Dr Chan Ka Ho

Mr Eddy Chan Ka Leung
Ms Miranda Chan Ka Man
Dr Eric Chan Ka Wang

Dr Chan Ka Yuen

Dr Chan Kai Chung

Mr Herbert Chan Kai Mau
Mr Joseph KN Chan
Professor Anthony Chan Kam Chuen
Mr Joseph Chan Kam Fui
Mr Chan Kam Tim

Mr Wallace Chan Kam Wah
Dr Patrick Chan Ki Wing
Mr Chan Kin Ki

Ms Chan Kit Bing

Miss Sumee Chan Kit Bing
Mr Chan Kit Man Edmund
Mr Chan Kwan Ching
Professor Chan Kwan Ming
Mr Rupert KY Chan

Dr Chan Kwok Kuen

Dr Chan Kwok Pui

Dr Chan Kwok Tai

Mr Chan Kwong Yue

Mr Raymond Chan Lai Kin
Mr Gary Chan Lap-Tak

Dr Leo Chan Leung

Mr Chan Long To

Dr Bethany MY Chan

Mr Chan Man Chaan

Mr Brian Chan Man Ho
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Professor Johannes M M Chan
Dr Chan Man Sing
Ms Mimmie Chan Mei Lan
# Ms Chan Mui Fong
Professor Vivian N Y Chan
Dr Peter P F Chan
Mr Peter Chan Pak-Fong
# Dr Chan Pak Yung
Mr Stephen Chan Pao Hau
Dr Johnny Chan Ping Hon
Dr Chan Ping Wah
Dr David Chan Pui Wai
# Dr Patrick Chan Sai-Lock
Dr Chan See Ching
Dr Chan Shek Chi
Dr Andrew Chan Shun Hung
# Mr Vincent Chan Sing Chi
Mr Hengky
Mr Julian Chan Siu Fung
Ms Joyce Chan Siu Ha
Mr Chan Siu Hung
Mr Dominic Chan Siu Tong
Ir Chan Siu Yuen
Dr Sarah Chan So Ching
Ms Shirley Chan Suk Ling
# Ms Janis Chan Sun-man
Ms Sharon Chan Sun Yiu
Mr James Chan Sung Tai
Mr Joe Chan Sye Hon
Dr Vincent Chan Sze Man
Dr Thomas Chan Sze Tong
Mr Chan Tak Szy
Dr Chan Tin Sui
Professor Samuel TH Chan
Mr Chan Ting Tsui
Dr Tony T Chan
Dr Victor R Chan
Dr Alex Chan Wai Kwok
Mr Rico Chan Wai Kwok
# Dr Chan Wai Sze Diana
Dr Theresa Chan Wan Tung
Dr Chan Wing Kin
Mr Alfred Chan
Dr Paul Chan Wing Kit
Mr Chan Wing Luk
Mr Wilson Chan Wing Sing
Dr Patrick Chan Wing Tung
# DrJoseph Chan Woon Tong
Mr Augustine Chan Yick Lun
Mr Chan Yick Nam
Ms Kuby Chan Yin Hung
Ms Alvina Chan Yin Lam
# Dr Chan Ying Sek
# Dr Chan Yiu Kay
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Dr Health Company Limited

Dr Louisa Lam Foundation Limited
Dragages Hong Kong Limited

DS & Associates Limited

EHS Tech International Limited

Elegant Living International Ltd

EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited

The Equilibrium Cultural Education Foundation Limited

Ethnic Art & Culture Limited

Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited

F Zimmern & Co

Fairton International Co Ltd

Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd

FONGS

Formica (Asia) Limited

Fred Kan & Co

The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited

Gold Peak Industries (Holdings) Limited
Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
Haitong International

Halcrow China Limited

Hart Giles, Solicitors & Notaries

Henderson Land Development Company
The Hew Foundation

HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association
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HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia
HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982

HKU Civil Engineering Class of ‘58

HKU Class of ‘69-'70

HKU Class of ‘88

HKU Class of 2003

HKU Class of 2004

HKU Class of 2005

HKU Class of 2006

HKU Class of 2007

HKU Class of 2008

HKU Class of 2009

HKU Class of 2010

HKU Dental Class of ‘88

HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976

HKU MACHS Alumni Association

HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979

HKU Medical Class of 1960

HKU Medical Class of 1966
# HKU Medical Class of 1977
# HKU Medical Class of 1991

HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85

HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited

HKU PCLL Class of ‘05

HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983

HKUAA of Chinese Mainland

HKUAA of Victoria, Australia

Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
# The Hong Kong Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry

Hong Kong Association of University Women

Hong Kong Book Centre Ltd

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd
# Hong Kong Construction Association
# The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited
# Hong Kong Dental Association

Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited
# Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers

The Hong Kong Institute of Housing
# The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects

The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers — Geotechnical Division
# The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)

The Hong Kong Management Association
# The Hong Kong Mantra Institute for Lay Women Buddhists

The Hong Kong Mathematical Society

Hong Kong Multisports Association

The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association
# Hong Kong Pharmacology Society

Hong Kong RFID Limited

Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
# The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine
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Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd

# Hong Kong Translation Society

Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc

*  Hong Kong University Graduates Associations
Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council

Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association

Honour Harvest Limited

Hotel Stage Limited

Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited
1100 Ltd

# The Indian Chamber 60th Anniversary Education Trust

# The Institute of International Container Lessors
Institute of Seatransport
Intermec Technologies Corporation

# International Christian Assembly of God Limited

International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)

# Island School
Italia Donna Ltd
Jardine Matheson Limited
Jing Kung Educational Press
Joseph Li & Co
K. H. Foundations Ltd
Kairos Society Hong Kong
Kiehl’s Since 1851
King George V School
King Power Group (Hong Kong)
Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd
Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd
# KPMG
Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited
Lecox Development Limited
Left & Right Limited
The Legal Education Fund Limited
Legend Cantonese Opera Association
Leung & Wan, Solicitors
# Lipman Karas
Logistics Services Platform Limited
# LoveFaithHope Charitable Foundation Limited
Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd
Ma & Fong Associates Ltd
Maxson Transportation Limited
*  McBarron Book Company
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd
Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited
Mirabell Footwear Limited
# Morrison & Foerster
# Natural Hair International Holdings Ltd
Naxos Digital Services Ltd
Ngan'’s Clan Charity Company Limited
Noble Honour Consultants Ltd
# Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong
# Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers
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Orea Dental Centre Limited
Oxford University Press (China) Ltd
# P &T Architects and Engineers Ltd
P KNg & Associates (HK) Ltd
Pacific Century Cyberworks
Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation
Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd
Peach Tree Co Ltd
Pearson Education Asia Limited
Planarch Consultants Limited
Po Leung Kuk
The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd
Pukunui Ltd
Rexley Coatings Limited
Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd
Sartorius Hong Kong Limited

Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group

Seawick Enterprises Limited
Sidefame Limited
Sigma-Aldrich
Simon Birch Limited
Sinka Limited

# Slaughter and May

# The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong

# The Society of Hospital Pharmacists of Hong Kong
Solomon Systech Limited
Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Ltd
Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited
Southeast Asian Press Alliance
Sowers Action
Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd
Stadium Asia Ltd

# Stevenson, Wong & Co
Store Friendly Self Storage Group
Success Light Investment Ltd
Success Universe Group Limited

# Swindon Book Co Ltd
Swire Properties Management Limited
Synergy International Group Ltd

# Tackle (HK) Industry Company Ltd
Taikoo Sugar Limited
Tang K F Associates Limited

# The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong
Terence Tang & Partners

# Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited
Tiffany & Co

# To Wai-Ting Trust

# Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited
Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd
Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited
TSL Foundation
Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong

# UA Cinema Circuit Ltd
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The University of Auckland

Wang Weijen Architecture

Wing Ka Shing Limited
Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)

Yayasan Iskandar

# The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association
# Vascular and Interventional Radiology Foundation
W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation

# Way In Network Australia Incorporation

The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited

IN MEMORIAM & B

HONORARY PATRON LEVEL

Mr Chan To Haan

Dr Cheng Yu Tung
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
Dr the Hon Hari N Harilela
DrHo Tim

Ms Nancy Hui Cho-Hing
Mr Hui Hoy

Dr Hui Wai Haan

Lady Kadoorie

DrJames Z M Kung

Dr Peter CY Lee

DrSimon KY Lee

Mr Lee Man Ban

Mr Lim Por Yen

Dr Dexter H C Man

Dr Mok Hing Yiu

Mrs Ella Ng

Mr Peter H M Tai

Dr Tam Sai Kit

Dr Robert Y F Tam

Ms Tsang Wing Hing

Mr Wong Chue Meng

Ms Teresa Wong

Mr Leslie Wright

Dr Yu Chiu Kwong

HONORARY PRESIDENT LEVEL

Dr Cheng Yick Chi

Dr Chin Ping Chuen

Mr Chit-Kau Heung

Mr George King Yuen Vung
Mr Lau Chor Tak

Dr Stephen W C Leung

Mr Li Kui Wai

KEERE

BRIER
BRIARE L
KELZ L
ERE %
BEEBz+
BERHEL
LEN

R E
PR E

FEmEL
EEEERA
AresniE L
ThBEE
TEBEL
UMW RE
MEREE
SRR
HEEEEL
ARz +
BHEZEE
E L
EamEEL
SkEL+
FErHEE

B E
RELEE

ZEERRE

HE B+
HERRELT
HERAE
ERNEE
BUEERE
RiksEEE
FEHRE

BEABFREXRZES

BERMARERES

BBRREES

THECRERIMREER

KEEBRDF
AR AT

SEtEEEREER(TEIE)

Mr Loo Che Chin
Mrs Loo Wong Chien Hwa
Mr Ted Sun

HONORARY DIRECTOR LEVEL

Ms Chau Cheuk Wah

Dr George W S Choa

Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu Juen
Mrs Dorothy Collins

Mr Lam Kin Ko

Mr Lee Kam Woon

Dr Lee Quo-Wei

Dr the Hon Leo Lee
Professor Lu Sin

Mr Joseph Y M Shek

Mr Shum Choi Sang

Mrs So Chau Yim Ping

Dr Wilson T S Wang

Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

HONORARY ADVISOR LEVEL

Mr Chiu Chung Tong
Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

Mr Lam Tak Chi

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing

Mr Miu Chuk Shing

Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu
Professor Sir David Todd

Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

Dr Wong Bing Lai
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VOTING MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

Dr Chow Kwen Lim

Dr C C Choy

Mr Chung Kwok Kwong
Professor Sir Harry S Y Fang
Mr Kam Kwan Ki

Mr Robert CY Kwan

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Dr Lam Ying Ming

Mr Sydney S W Leong

Mr Henry CH Leung

Mr Carmelo Leung Siu Tat
Dr Anita M C Li

Mr Liu Lit Man

Mrs Lok Yu Kim Ching

Dr Clarence K C Loong

Mr Ng Chun Man

Dr Pang Kam Chun

Mes Lillian Poon Yuk Yi

Mr Christopher Sin Cho Him
Dr Peter AL Vine

Mr Wong Yin Lun

Dr James M H Wu

Dr Alex SCWu

SENIOR MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Chai Man Chung
Mrs Maisie N Choa

Mr Chow Kwan Sing
Mr Chung Chong

Dr Olinto | E de Sousa
Sir Kenneth P F Fung
Dr Fung Ping Kan

Mr Ho Heung On

Dr Bobbie M Kotewall
Dr Douglas Laing

Dr Lam Chik Suen

Ms Leung Hung Kee
Mrs Julia Leung

Mr Kenneth Leung
Mr Liang Tin

Mr Mok Ying Kie

Dr Poon Kwong Chiu
Sir Albert Rodrigues
Mr Anthony Siu Pak Shing
Mr So Ka Wing

Mr Tong Hok Yuan
Mr Tso Kai Sum
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FOUNDATION MEMBERS

Mrs Wen Wong Fung Kei
Mr Raymond Wong Fuk Nin
Mr Wong Kam Fai

Ms Beryl Robina Wright

Dr Raymond Wu

Ms Yim Sau Wan

Mr Yip Man

Mr Yu Chen Wah

ORDINARY MEMBER LEVEL

Mr Johnsman Au

Dr Chan Wai Kwan

Mr Tom L P K Cheng

Dr T C Cheng

Mr Michael Cheung Kar Cheung
Dr Patrick Cheung Pak Chue
Dr Thomas S H Cheung

Mr Robert Chiang

Professor Gerald Choa

Dr Claude Chong Yuk Leung
Mr Chow Wai Kwok

Dr Peter W S Choy

Mr Stephen M C Chu

Dr Fong Joo Khoon

Mr Fung Man Sum

Dr Hiew Siew Ting

Mr Danny Ho Ding Bong

Mr Eric Peter Ho

Dr Sabrina L CHo

Dr Rayson L Huang

Sir Piers Jacobs

SirY KKan

Mr L K Khemlyani

Mr Kwei See Kan

Professor Allan Lau Sik Yin
Mr Ignatius Y S Lau

Dr Leong Yean Seng

Mr Liu Han Liang

Mr Simon Ng Wai Lun

Dr Winnie W Ngai

Mr Soo Hung Sham

Dr Soo Hung Tat

Ms Carina Tam

Dr Tsao Yin Kai

Ms Winnie C F Wong

Dr Dominic Wong Shing Wah
Dr Clyde Wu

Dr William Yip Po Tin

Dr Anna Yung Hiu Yan
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
¥ 57 4% B A

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG
FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

OPINION

What we have audited

The financial statements of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research (the “Foundation”) set out on
pages 72 to 91, which comprise:

. the balance sheet as at 30 June 2017;

. the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

. the statement of cash flows for the year then ended;

. the statement of changes in fund balances for the year then
ended; and

. the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.

OUR OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2017, and of

its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Independence

We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of the
Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by

the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable

the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible

for assessing the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in

the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Foundation’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention

in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Foundation to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 16 January 2018
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME BALANCE SHEET

VA=A llk %]]% il% FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017 % F = 12.3 %:_(: e
Wh BE=F— LFAR=TALEE HERIE R=®—tFEAB=+A

2017 2016 Note 2017 2016
HKs000 IO izr JGTCOIIN  HKS000
INCOME Ka ASSETS wE
Non-current assets EREBEE
£ 4o Bl e o
Restricted donations fEEIEE 394,270 573,345 Donated property ERRET ‘ 7 5,900 5,200
Held-to-maturity investments BEIHARE 8 75,060 82,514
Financial assets at fair value through DFEFTABRRN 9 324,883 368,976
Revenues from Schemes of Cooperation Agreements  S1EIEHB WA . J = L\$TE-+ "
A profit or loss B &R
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with BRI RITE BB 2 2
The Bank of East Asia Limited REBZIBEETE 405,843 456,690
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of HERTRTEMES 2,787 2,912 semems i R
East Asia Limited REEFEAE
Current assets MENEE
Interest and other receivables FE R HMEWER 1,520 3,120
- 2914 Held-to-maturity investments BEIHERE 8 15,444 56,523
Bank deposits with original maturity over REHABB=MEAM RITEFEX 10 130,111 17,848
Revenues from Foundation activities and campaigns HETERZE 25 25 three months
Cash and cash equivalents ReERERRE 10 22,902 17,004
Rental income bizke Al & 192 185 Current account with The University of Hong Kong BB RBARE 1 34 -
Other income Hibl s 62 - 170,011 94,495
397,338 576469 TOTAL ASSETS RAE 575,854 551,185
EXPENDITURE it GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES ReBER R
General fund —RES 528,197 534,768
Project allocations to The University of Hong Kong FEBREBHIAT BB (411,902)  (591,157) Operating reserve REIE 47,521 15,933
Foundation activities and campaigns HEEH (2,495) (2,166)
Property management/other charges MESE/HMER (9) (7) TOTAL FUNDS agEe 575,718 550,701
. (414,406)  (593,330) LIABILITIES 1
Current liabilities mEAE
Interest and investment gain/(loss) FIERBEWE/(5E) 6 41,385 (11,308) Accounts payable and accruals S RIE R R IR B 136 108
""""""""""""" Current account with The University of Hong Kong HEREBIRER 11 = 376
Fair value gain/(loss) from donated property EEBIEFZATE BER/(5E) 7 700 (600)
"""""""""""""" TOTAL LIABILITIES HaR 136 484
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE TEERB/(FBR
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HESRAR 575,854 551,185

INCOME/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR RERB/(BIR) 25,017 (28,769)

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Rosie T.T. Young #2522 Peter Mathieson 527k
Chairman EZE /5 £/ Director 5

Hong Kong, 16 January 2018
&E  ZE-N\F—-A+5~<H
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

STATEMENT OF CHANGLS IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017
—tEARA=THLEE

78

BeanEyk sals

2 B
Iﬁ%(ﬁgi’% BE-2—LEAASTALEE

General Operating 2017 2016
fund reserve Total HK$’000 HK$'000
—RES LB A L
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 Cash flows from operating activities BEIFHCHARE
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year REEEER/(58) 25,017 (28,769)
Balance at 1 July 2015 —E-RFtA—HAZ&E 541,392 38,078 579,470 Adjustments for: WAELTIEE:
Fair value (gain)/loss from donated property EiREET 2 AN EER)/EER (700) 600
Total comprehensive loss for the year KEEHZEER - (28,769) (28,769) Interest and investment (gain)/loss FERRE (BEER)/EE (41,385) 11,308
Inter-fund transfers He®ER (6,624) 6,624 -
Operating deficit before working capital changes RTEEEES BB 2 KEHIE (17,068) (16,861)
Balance at 30 June 2016 and —R"EXA=TER Decrease in interest and other receivables FIE R HAhREUS AR &2 R 1,600 41
1 July 2016 —"FtA—Bz& 534,768 15,933 550,701 Increase in accounts payable and accruals FE A BRIE 2 38 N 28 60
Change in balance in current account with EBRBIRECZEH
Total comprehensive income for the year FEERESRR - 25,017 25,017 The University of Hong Kong (410) 463
Inter-fund transfers ESHEE (6,571) 6,571 -
Net cash used in operating activities EETEHERACRRSE (15,850) (16,297)
Balance at 30 June 2017 —E—tFNRA=1THZEER 528,197 47,521 575718
Cash flows from investing activities BRETHZHERE
Cash receipt from investment income REWETBRIE 14,061 16,899
(Increase)/Decrease in bank deposits with original FRHEBB=/AWRITER
maturity over three months () (112,263) 9,924

Purchase of investments in financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss

Proceeds from disposal of held-to-maturity investments
Proceeds from disposal of investments in financial

BERAVESABRRNIBEE

HESZEHAREMETR
HER QA FETABSIRE

(213,054) (121,349)
94,003 -

assets at fair value through profit or loss B EEREHE 284,471 116,963
Purchase of held-to-maturity investments BEEZEHARE (45,470) (156)
Net cash generated from investing activities BRETDEEZERSE 21,748 22,281
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents ReRERARAEZBBM 5,898 5,984
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year FURERERRSE 17,004 11,020
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year EXAERERARE 22,902 17,004
Analysis of cash and cash equivalents: ReRERAR&Z S

Cash at bank IRITAEER 63 1
Short-term bank deposits HHEITFER 22,839 17,003
22,902 17,004
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B B % W At

1. GENERAL
The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (the “Foundation”) was incorporated on 7 March 1995 under
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee.
The principal activity of the Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance
The University of Hong Kong's standard of excellence in both teaching and
research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Articles of Association, every
member shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound up, contribute to
the assets of the Foundation to the extent of HK$100 as may be required. At
30 June 2017, the Foundation had 3,327 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F., Hung Hing Ying Building, The
University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong Kong.

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial
statements of the Foundation are set out below. These policies have been
consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA").

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with HKFRS
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
donated property and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Foundation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements, are disclosed in Note 5.

i) The adoption of new, revised and amendments to existing
standards and interpretations
The Foundation has adopted the following amendments to standards
which are relevant to the Foundation’s operations and are mandatory
for the financial year ended 30 June 2017:

HKICPA’s Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2012-2014 cycle

HKAS 1 (Amendments) Disclosure Initiative

ii) New, revised and amendments to existing standards and
interpretations that are not yet effective
The Foundation has not early applied the following new, revised and
amendments to existing standards and interpretation that have been
issued but are not yet effective.

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

HKAS 1 (Amendment)  Disclosure Initiative
HKAS 7 (Amendments)  Statement of cash flows
HKFRS 15 and HKFRS 15 Revenue from contract with
(Amendments) customers
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments
HKICPA’s Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2012-2016 cycle

1 January 2016
1 January 2017
1 January 2018

1 January 2018
1 January 2017 or
1 January 2018
(if applicable)
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Management is currently assessing the impact of the above new
standards, amendments and improvements to existing standards
on the Foundation’s financial statements and is not yet in a position
to state whether substantial changes in accounting policies and
presentation of the financial statements will result.

b) Donated property

)

Donated property is an investment property held for long-term rental
yields and is not occupied by the Foundation. Investment property is
carried at fair value, representing estimated open market value determined
at each reporting date by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation. The market value of the donated property is
derived using the income captialisation method. Changes in fair values are
recorded in the statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which
they are incurred.

Financial assets

The Foundation classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments and financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They are included in current assets, except for the amounts that are
settled or expected to be settled more than twelve months after the
balance sheet date which are classified as non-current assets. Bank
deposits are treated as loans and receivables and are disclosed as “bank
deposits with original maturity over three months” and “cash and cash
equivalents” in the balance sheet.

ii) Held-to-maturity investments

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the
Foundation’s management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. If the Foundation were to sell other than an
insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments, the whole
category would be tainted and reclassified as available for sale. Held-
to-maturity investments are included in non-current assets, except
for those with maturities less than 12 months from the end of the
reporting period, which are classified as current assets.

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are financial assets
held for trading. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired
principally for the purpose of selling in the short term or designated at
fair value through profit or loss at inception. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if expected to be settled within 12 months;
otherwise, they are classified as non-current assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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d

-

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are recognised on the
trade-date - the date on which the Foundation commits to purchase or
sell the financial assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value through profit or
loss are initially recognised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed
in the statement of comprehensive income. All other financial assets are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Foundation has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership. Loans and receivables
and held-to-maturity investments are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, and interest
and dividend income are presented in the statement of comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise.

The fair values of quoted investments traded in active market are based
on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Foundation establishes the fair value by using
valuation techniques.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the balance sheet when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and
must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Foundation or the counterparty.

The Foundation assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Impairment of financial assets - Assets carried at amortised cost

A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or events) has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or a group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated.

The criteria that the Foundation uses to determine that there is objective
evidence of an impairment loss include:

Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

— A breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or
principal payments;

- The Foundation, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, granting to the borrower a concession
that the lender would not otherwise consider;

- It becomes probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation;

- The disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because
of financial difficulties; or

d
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- Observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the
estimated future cash flows from a portfolio of financial assets since
the initial recognition of those assets, although the decrease cannot
yet be identified with the individual financial assets in the portfolio,
including:

(1) adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
portfolio;

(2) national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults
on the assets in the portfolio.

The Foundation first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists.

The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The asset’s carrying amount is reduced and the amount of the loss
is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. If a held-
to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate
for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate determined under the contract. As a practical expedient, the
Foundation may measure impairment on the basis of an instrument’s
fair value using an observable market price.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised (such as an improvement in
the debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously recognised
impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

e) Provisions

f)

Provisions are recognized when there is a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, and the amount has
been reliably estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering
the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected
to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate, that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk
specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in
hand, deposits held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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g) Foreign currencies translation

i)

ii)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the Foundation are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK dollar”),
which is the Foundation'’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions or valuation where items are re-measured. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

h) General fund and reserves

i)

General fund

The general fund represents a capital fund which is maintained for the
long-term growth of the Foundation. The income generated from the
capital fund will be used to support the Foundation’s activities. The
general fund is not distributable to members.

Operating reserve

The operating reserve represents funds that are expected to be
allocated to The University of Hong Kong for educational development
and research activities in the short to medium term. The operating
reserve is not distributable to members.

Recognition of income

i)

ii)

Interest and investment income
Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method,
taking into account the principal amounts outstanding and the
effective interest rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is
established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised in accordance
with note 2(c).

Donations

Donations are recognised as income in the statement of
comprehensive income when there is reasonable assurance that
the Foundation will comply with the conditions attaching with the
donation and that donations will be received. Outstanding pledges
are not recognised as income unless a legal obligation on the donor is
established by the Foundation.

iii) Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements

Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements are recognised on
an accrual basis.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Financial risk factors
The Foundation’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk and cash flow interest
rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Foundation’s overall risk
management programme focuses on controlling the impact arising from
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise potential
adverse effects on the Foundation'’s financial performance.

i) Market Risk
Market risk represents the risk that the value of financial assets will
decrease as a result of movements in market variables such as stock
prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The Foundation is
exposed to market risk mainly through the investments it holds. The
Foundation’s investments mainly comprise equities, debt securities,
pooled funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to invest prudently in
order to preserve capital and achieve optimal risk diversification while
generating the required return and liquidity. The Foundation employs
reputable third party investment managers to manage a proportion of
its investments which comprise listed equity securities, unlisted pooled
funds and segregated investment portfolios. The management would
monitor other financial assets owned by the Foundation.

(1) Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that the value of
financial assets will decrease as a result of falling foreign exchange
rates against the Hong Kong dollar. For overseas investments, a
significant portion is denominated in the United States dollar to
which the Hong Kong dollar is pegged. The exposure arising from
the United States dollar is not significant.

At 30 June 2017, the percentage of financial assets denominated in
different currencies to total financial assets of the Foundation are as

follows:

Hong Kong dollar 28% 25%
United states dollar 66% 68%
Others 6% 7%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation’s financial assets include held-to-maturity
investments, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The Foundation
does not have material financial liabilities denominated in
foreign currency and considers the related foreign exchange risk
immaterial.

(2) Pricerisk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of investments will
decrease as a result of falling market prices. The Foundation is
exposed to equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price risk is
managed by diversification of investments through asset allocation
limits for different markets, sectors and individual stocks. A small
portion of equities are authorised to be invested in emerging
markets. The exposures to key markets are represented by the
exposures to local and foreign currencies listed above. There is also
a limit on the exposure to individual stocks. Short selling in equity
securities is not allowed.

3.
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At 30 June 2017, if the prices of the respective equity and fund
investments had been 10% higher/lower, with all other variables
held constant, the Foundation’s surplus for the year would have
increased/decreased by approximately HK$23 million (2016:
Foundation’s deficit for the year would have decreased/increased
by HK$24 million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity price risk.

(3) Cash flow interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and future cash flows of
interest bearing instruments will decrease as a result of change in
interest rate. The Foundation has a substantial amount of fixed rate
debt securities and bank deposits. The Foundation’s income and
operating cash flows vary with changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises primarily from debt
securities and bank deposits. Bank deposits expose the Foundation
to cash flow interest rate risk. Interest income will decrease as
a result of a decrease in deposit interest rate. Fixed rate debt
securities expose the Foundation to fair value interest rate risk.
Value of fixed rate debt securities will drop when market interest
rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest rate risk and fair
value interest rate risk by maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed
rate debt securities and bank deposits.

At 30 June 2017, it is estimated that a general increase/decrease
of 25 basis points in bank deposit interest rate, with all other
variables held constant, would have increased/decreased the
Foundation’s surplus for the year by approximately HK$0.4 million
(2016: Foundation’s deficit for the year would have decreased/
increased by approximately HK$0.1 million). This analysis has
been determined assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the balance sheet date and had been applied to the
bank deposits in existence at that date, with an assumption that
fixed term instruments which expire during the next reporting
period will be rolled over at the expiry of that term at the new
market rate.

ii) Creditrisk
The Foundation'’s exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
value of cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, interest and other
receivables, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss and held-
to-maturity debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set according to the
deposits base, capital base and the credit rating of the institutions. The
credit risk on liquid funds and financial instruments is limited because
the counterparties have high credit-ratings assigned by international
credit-rating agencies and there is no concentration in any particular
bank. All held-to-maturity financial instruments are of investment
grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the balance sheet.
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iii) Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash,
ensuring availability of funding through an adequate amount of bank
balances and cash and marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature within one year have
been classified under current liabilities. For financial liabilities with
expected maturity over one year, they are classified as non-current
liabilities and the maturity of the main items have been detailed in the
notes to accounts.

b) Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Foundation'’s financial instruments carried at
fair value as at 30 June 2017 by level of inputs to valuation techniques used
to measure fair value. Such inputs are categorised into three levels within
a fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
financial instruments.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1, that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that is,
as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on
observable market data (that is unobservable inputs).

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based
on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is regarded
as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory
agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm'’s length basis. The quoted market price used for
financial assets held by the Foundation is the current bid prices. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques. These valuation techniques maximise the use of
observable market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an
instrument are observable the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market
data, the instrument is included in level 3.
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The following table presents the Foundation'’s financial investments that
were measured at fair value:

THETREEURXFEFENERIRE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BN A2 A3 #ast

At30June2017 —E—tFNXA=1H HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
Listed equity securities LHRkiEES 27,092 - - 27,092
Listed debt securities thEHE 75,199 4,893 - 80,092
Listed pool funds tHhES 82,381 - - 82,381
Unlisted pool funds ELTES 121,533 - - 121,533

Cash, deposits and others under investment REHESRHRE -
portfolios FRERHEM 4,591 - 9,194 13,785
310,796 4,893 9,194 324,883

At 30 June 2016 ZE-ANFRAZTH HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Listed equity securities FHREES 19,758 - - 19,758
Listed debt securities &S 75,435 29,775 - 105,210
Listed pool funds tHES 595 - - 595
Unlisted pool funds FLEHES 224,586 - - 224,586

Cash, deposits and others under investment REHETHES -
portfolios FRkHEM 9,929 - 8,898 18,827
330,303 29,775 8,898 368,976

During the year, there were no significant transfers of the financial
investments between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value hierarchy
classifications.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Foundation’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide support to The
University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary education and research.

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes adjustment to it
in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its
activities.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on
historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are addressed below:

a) Held-to-maturity investments
The Foundation follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities as held-to-maturity investments. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Foundation
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity.
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If the Foundation fails to keep these investments to maturity other than for
specific circumstances explained in HKAS 39, it will be required to reclassify
the whole class as available-for-sale financial assets. The investments
would therefore be measured at fair value instead of at amortised cost.

ko

Property valuation

In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is determined by
using the income capitalisation method, the Foundation has to make
assumptions that are mainly based on market conditions existing at the
balance sheet date. Should these assumptions and estimates change, or
not be met, the valuation as adopted in the financial statements will be
affected.

c) Valuation of investments
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active markets are based
on quoted bid prices at the balance sheet date.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market, which include unlisted pooled fund are determined with reference
to quoted market price provided by the fund managers which may use
established valuation techniques to ascertain the price.

INTEREST AND INVESTMENT GAIN/(LOSS)
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6. FBRBREWE/(ER)

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

Interest income FIBMA
- Bank deposits —RITER 906 287
~ Held-to-maturity securities -~ BZRIMBA RS 5,865 7,373
Net realised and unrealised gain/(loss) and BAFERARSRHMBEE
investment income on financial assets ZEBEEBRRKERS
at fair value through profit or loss: EF/ (SR REEWNES:
- Investment income -KREk=E 6,878 9,722
- Net realised investment gain/(loss) - EBRFERF/(EB) 16,171 (572)
- Net unrealised investment gain/(loss) —RERFEF/(EB) 11,063 (27,276)
Exchange gain/(loss), net SMERRZBERT/(BR) 502 (842)
41,385 (11,308)

DONATED PROPERTY

EiRmEET

2017 2016
HK$’000 HK$'000

At the beginning of the year RELD 5,200 5,800
Fair value gain/(loss) N ERER/(EE) 700 (600)
At the end of the year RER 5,900 5,200

The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong and has been
revalued as at 30 June 2017 by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation based on the income capitalization method.

The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category of restricted
donations.
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MREWEEMME A ENEERBBEFREHE-—Z—tFX
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8.

10.

HELD-TO-MATURITY INVESTMENTS 8. BEIHAKRE

2017
HK$’000

&% REERA

Debt securities at amortised cost

2016
HK$'000

— listed —+tm 90,504 139,037
Non-current portion F—FREH 75,060 82,514
Current portion —FREIEE 15,444 56,523

90,504 139,037

FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR 9. IRAF{EEI \IBZSARMBIFRSE
LOSS

2017 2016

HK$’000 HK$'000

Listed equity securities RS 27,092 19,758
Listed debt securities tHES 80,092 105,210
Listed pool funds tHES 82,381 595
Unlisted pool funds FLEFES 121,533 224,586
Cash, deposits and others under investment portfolios RELEESTHRE - FREEAM 13,785 18,827
324,883 368,976

Non-current portion F—FREIHEE 324,883 368,976

BANK DEPOSITS WITH ORIGINAL MATURITY OVER THREE
MONTHS AND CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Bank deposits with original maturity over three months and cash and cash
equivalents of the Foundation are denominated in the following currencies: Fe =

2017
HK$’000

FEABB=EANRTER

Bank deposits with original maturity over three months

10. REHBBB=EAMRITERRRERERARE

FEHRBB=EANRTERRAESRERAREUUTES

2016
HK$'000

Hong Kong dollar BT 3,646 -

United States dollar E 126,465 17,848
130,111 17,848

Cash and cash equivalents BaRERARS

Hong Kong dollar BT 22,902 17,004

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG
KONG

The current account with The University of Hong Kong is denominated
in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and has no fixed terms of
repayment.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a) to (f) of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance Cap. 622 and Parts 2 to 4 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation Cap. 622G:

During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments or benefits
in respect of termination of directors’ services were paid or made, directly or
indirectly, to the directors; nor are any payable (2016: Nil). No consideration
was provided to or receivable by third parties for making available directors’
services (2016: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of directors of the
Foundation and of a holding company of the Foundation, their controlled
bodies corporate and connected entities (2016: None).

During the year and at the year end, no director of the Foundation had or
has a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any significant transactions,
arrangements and contracts in relation to the Foundation’s business to which
the Foundation was or is a party (2016: None).

TAXATION
The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong profits tax
under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

AUDIT FEE
PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the Foundation and does
not charge a fee for their services.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements set out on pages 72 to 91 were approved by the
Board of Directors on 16 January 2018.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.
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JOIN THE HKU FAMILY
ok 3 5 A 7k

HKU FOUNDATION

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by Ordinance, is
the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As the leading university in Asia
today, it comprises the Graduate School and ten Faculties: Architecture, Arts,
Business and Economics, Dentistry, Education, Engineering, Law, Medicine,
Science, and Social Sciences.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched in 1995 as a charitable
organisation with the primary aim of supporting the University’s
advancement. The HKU Foundation comprises individual and corporate
benefactors who share the mission of the University. HKU Foundation
members are an important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has supported a host of projects

in various areas through its investment income, with an aim of benefitting
local as well as global communities. Donations to the University can also be
designated for specific projects or units in accordance with the benefactors’
wishes. These contributions can support the funding of academic research,
scholarships, bursaries and development projects.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration, while
allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants exercise. The
University’s Development & Alumni Affairs Office serves as the Secretariat of
the HKU Foundation.

CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP &S5 5I

)44

a2k

Honorary Patron %

1%

g2k

Honorary President &

Honorary Director BEESE

Honorary Advisor &2 E8[~
Voting Member BEEs
Senior Member EFes
Ordinary Member @S

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.

SEARKAH - BUAURE -
MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES

+ Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive special
recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus

+ Special invitations to social, fellowship and business functions organised
exclusively for Foundation members

- Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University
Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions

- Priority seating at selected University events including lectures, seminars,
forums and concerts

- Special membership of the University's Senior Common Room, the HKU
Libraries and the Centre for Sports and Exercise

- Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni Association
(HKUAA), subject to the approval by the Association

- Regular e-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities and regular
copies of University magazines

- Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and privileges as
individual members

BEEXBESE
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DONATION 183k (HKS i#H5)
$5,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$200,000
$100,000

$20,000

Votin%l\illembers and above have full voting rights
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DONATION FORM &4

STEP 1: Designate Your Support REXSHE

I/ Our Organisation would like to make a donation & / ZN#&BFE=

One-off B)X Monthly & A! Annual %2 donation
in the amount of (HK$) 34

BESE (BES)

(other currency, please specify EfbE % » 5531 5)

Area of Support i EiEE
(Unless otherwise specified, donations will be allocated to General University Support. 30T KRB R L FHEE - BRGRIESIFE—RAEAE -

Faculties and Departments 2z &K 2% Halls, Colleges and Other Units =X &k HthEE{

THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG

STEP 3: Input Personal Information EXE 8 A & #

Piease fill in this form in BLOCK LETTERS for data processing. S1EASEIIEBE R » B EHIER ©

o %),

Iam&E: an individual donor A ABRE a corporate donor ##EBRE

Title FE&8: Mr &4 Mrs AKX Ms &2+ Other Eth: Chinese Name H#£#:

English Name ZEX# &:

(as shown on HKID/passport 17 3%/E 8 £ 2t £) Surname BEFE Given Name &=

Company/Organisation 2 =)/## % :

Name for issuing receipt R UIE 4 TE:
(if different from above 2NER 3 FR[E)

Contact Address B #& it :
(Home 1X= / Business‘A 7))

Architecture E 2T

Arts 2Bz

HKU Libraries Bl&%8
University Museum & Art Gallery 4784788

E-mail EE;

(An electronic donation receipt will be sent to this email address. IBFRURIEHE 3% 3% = L B Eitvk)

Contact No. B FESEHE:
(Home 1X%€ / Business ‘X &) / Mobile F1&)

I prefer a printed donation receipt % 2UEURFRUIIEEN A

J<_"_"""_""""""_"""_""""""__""""""-""""_""_"""""""_"""_"""""_""""_"""_"""""_""""_""""""_"""_"""""_"_""""""""""""""

Business & Economics &7k TR SR ET Halls & Colleges & &
Dentistry FF B2 3 Please specify:
Education # &5 2z e

Engineering TREE Other Unit EthEE {7
Law £ 2 %g;;fpec’fy’ I want this donation to remain anonymous L& K 55185
Medicine B25
Science EEfx

Social Sciences #t &R E &3

For HKU Alumni, please indicate Faculty/Degree/Year:
fisl RBARRK » 555 BA T BB/ B AL/ T 47

(The University respects the preference of donors who do not wish to have their identity made generally known. However, the donor’s necessary details shall be made
known to the University for its records. BB RZBEEBRATRAABFTZER » RBEMEZMZBAAERREERBRZBEER )

The University of Hong Kong would like to keep you informed of the University's news and activities. All the data provided by you will be treated as strictly confidential and
the data will be used for maintaining contact, updating you with the latest developments of the University, and the provision of information, e.g. University news, activities,
giving initiatives, courses and programmes. The University will not disclose any persona/ information to external bodies unless you have been informed or the University
is required to do so by law. If you do not wish to receive the above information from us in future, please let us know at daao@hku.hk.

BEBASFERACRUBRMNBNEEREHER - BAAIRENESBHRE - ASGAEREHERBREBAZNERN - fINSIES - &8 - FREE - RE -
BOREERN  ERBEENERA - RETEARIMEBERENEMEAEY o MEFREE LB - FEHZEdaao@hku.hkBAIFE

General Support to the University X2 &Rk — R A%

E ) L President and Vice-Chancellor's Development Fund
or a particular department/ programme, please specify: o
BRI KR - RRERES
Allocated at the President and Vice-Chancellor’s discretion for
educational development & research.
HAREMBEIEREHRERRRATAE
. Signature ##: Date H #:
Scholarships and Student Support #2¢& K 24 L iE General University Support —f#& K2 Fi%
e.g. Facilities, Student Activities, Educational Development
Scholarships sES Blan - RERE - BEFE) - BERES
First-in-the-Family Education Fund 55— A KRE £ BhE S

For other areas of support, please specify:

HitigH » 5559: To: Development & Alumni Affairs Office N BEKE
BRRRESHEEN
EREEMNEBARBABER BT

STEP 4: Submit Completed Donation Form 33 52 X 3k 1%

The University of Hong Kong
STEP 2: Choose Your Payment Method ZZ2EHR AR G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, Pokfulam, Hong Kong

(For US and Canada donors, please refer to “Giving from the United States & Canada” on the back page 2BIR MERZ /R A » EELSHEEHREIH)

Tel EFE: (852) 3917 1729 E-mail EF: giving@hku.hk Fax {£H: (852) 2517 6351

Cardholder's name FHFAHE :
Card number £ A= :

Credit Card B+

Vi Mast d . . . ’
- aeerer . N— _ Giving from the United States and Canada XEI R i€ KEBX

Expiry Date BERBHEIZE (mmAlyyyyE) /

Issuing Bank 15 AR #4TIR1T:

(for Canadian donors only RIEBRRME A ZIBZA) For donations from US and Canadian donors, official donation receipts will be issued for tax deduction purposes.

Please refer to the link for details.

Signature # % : ZERMERNBRATERBRBIELMERIERE AR - FEE2HPEES -
Date HEf :

" Monthly donations will continue until written notification is received from the donor. Electronic donation receipts will be sent to donors after
the end of each fiscal year for tax deduction purposes.
BRABEREE —ELE  EERFAUZTHEH - EXBRBESEIBFELEERUEHREBRAFERBNHAR

Crossed Cheque BI#RX B (Please make the cheque payable to “The University of Hong Kong” S ZHEETHKRAL [EHBERE] )

2 Annual donations will continue until written notification is received from the donor.

Payroll deduction $& 13K (for HkU staff only RiEAREAEE) Staff number BiE 4R
SEEREE—HLER EERRAUESEEL

3 Receipts will be issued for donations of HK$100 for tax deduction purposes. Donations received by The University of Hong Kong are exempt

from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
BREFEBYE AR L - SERERNBREIE - RE (RBIRG)D) BNTUF - EBFEBRBNIBRARFNR - :
4 Donations are cumulative. Donations over HK$20,000 are eligible for HKU Foundation membership.
SEBAESHRREIRE  MBR=BBTU LERBERAESESE - X
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